
COTTESLOE SURF  
LIFE SAVING CLUB (INC)

Annual Report 2017/18



02 Annual Report 2017/18Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club

C O T T E S L O E  S U R F  L I F E  S A V I N G  C L U B  ( I n c . )

Australian Premiers 1957-58, 1962-63
87 Marine Parade, Cottesloe, Western Australia 6011
PO Box 403, Cottesloe WA 6911
Phone: 08 9383 4400 
Fax: 08 9385 4963
Admin: admin@cottsurf.com
Venue Enquiries: functions@cottsurf.com
Web: cottsurf.com

Annual Report and Financial Statements for  
the 109th Annual General Meeting.

To be held at Cottesloe SLSC, 22 July 2018, at 11:00am

Images on cover: 
Surf Life Saving Australian Titles held Scarborough Beach WA 
Cottesloe SLSC Gold Medal Winners 2018

Natasha Leaversuch                                     
Gold 45-49 Female Surf Ski

Jarrad Davies   
Gold Open Male Surf Board Riding and Open Male Long Board                                                                                            

Ethan Duffy 
Gold U14 Male 2km Beach Run

Bruce Simpson & Ian Vilkson 
Gold 65-69 Male Surf Board Rescue

Robin Slattery & Stanley Davies 
Gold 65-69 Male Double Ski

Robin Slattery                                                                         
Gold 70yrs and over Male Rescue Tube & Male Single Ski

Stanley Davies 
Gold 60-69 Male Surf Board Riding

Made by The Jam Jar Ad Agency.



03 Annual Report 2017/18Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club

Objectives of the Club. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Patron, Vice Patrons & Office Bearers 2017/2018 Season. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Attendance at Board Meetings. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
Life Members. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Vale Geoffrey Brown OAM. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Vale Richard Rose. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Vale Richard Hartley. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
Minutes of the 2017 Annual General Meeting. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Reports:	

	 President. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

	 Deputy President. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 
	 Treasurer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
	 Administration. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

	 Registrar/Membership. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
	 Club Captain. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
	 Board & Ski Report. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
	 Beach Report. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

	 Boat Report. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
	 Club Handicapper. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
	 Masters Co-Ordinator. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
	 Board Riding Co-Ordinator. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
	 Lifesaving Officer	. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

	 Patrol Report. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
	 Junior Activity Officer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
	 Cottesloe Classic Mile Co-Ordinator. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

	 CottCafe Co-Ordinator. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
	 Maintenance Officer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
	 ANZAC Day/ Albany Surf Craft Challenge. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

	 Cottesloe Veterans Chairman. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
	 Perpetual Foundation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

	

List of Members. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Trophy & Award Winners	 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Club Championships. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
Long Service Awards, Meritorious Awards & Miscellaneous Awards. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 
Australian Championships & Australian Masters Championships. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

WA State Titles Championships & WA State Title Masters Championships. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Surf Education Awards. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
Financial Statements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	
 
Independent Auditor Report. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 
Sponsors. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

4

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

13

15

16

16

17

19

20

21

21

23

24

24

25

26

27

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

42

43

45

46

46

49

51

64

67

Contents



04 Annual Report 2017/18Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club

Patron

Vice Patrons

Mayor, Town of Cottesloe, Philip Angers

Hon Julie Bishop MP, Minister for Foreign Affairs

Dr David Honey MLA, Member for Cottesloe

Mr Denis Cullity, AO, CMG 

Mr Barry MacKinnon, AM

Ms Sylvia Byers, AM 

Ms Eileen Bond

To promote those objectives endorsed by Surf Life Saving (WA.)

a)	 To promote and enforce the work of the Surf Life Saving Association, the resuscitation of the apparently drowned 		
	 and the application of first aid on the beachfront between Cable Beach, Mosman Park and Napier Street, Cottesloe. 

b)	 To carry out patrols in accordance with the regulations of Surf Life Saving (WA) and provide the necessary efficient 		
	 life saving equipment.

c)	 To co-operate with other organizations in enforcing life saving methods and equipment. 

d)	 To educate the public surf awareness and current resuscitation procedures and encourage members of the public 		
	 to gain awards as permitted by Surf Life Saving (WA). 

e)	 To partake in competitions and events in all surf life saving areas and other areas permitted by Surf Life Saving (WA) 	
	 and to sponsor members to complete. 

f)	 To co-operate with the Town of Cottesloe in possible improvements to beach facilities. 

In Addition: 

a)	 To acquire by purchase, exchange or otherwise whether for an estate in fee simple or for any less estate lands and 		
	 tenements or real personal property or any tenure thereof, whether subject or not to any changes, 			 
	 or encumbrances, and to erect, replace, maintain, reconstruct, adapt and furnish any offices, buildings, or 			
	 lands, tenements or property or any part thereof after approval by a Club General Meeting. 

b)	 To borrow any monies required for the purpose of the Club upon such terms and conditions as may be determined 	
	 and for that purpose to mortgage, pledge or otherwise charge any real or personal property of the Club.

c)	 To invest funds of the Club, when available, providing that investments shall be in trustee securities only. 

d)	 To employ staff as required to administer and promote the objectives of the Club.

e)	 To do all or any of the matters authorized either alone or in conjunction with any person, company or 			 
	 unincorporated body through any factors, trustees or agents. 

f)	 To do all such things as they appear to the Club to be incidental or conducive to the attainment of the foregoing 		
	 objectives or any of them.

Objectives of the Club
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Position Name Eligible Attended Apologies 
President Ben Stephens 13 13 0 
Deputy President Nic Blackburn 13 12 1 
Club Captain Peter Ferguson 9 8 1 
Treasurer Peter Berry 8 8 0 
Treasurer Mark English 4 1 3 
Secretary David Craig 13 11 2 
Life Saving Officer Dean Davidson 4 2 2 
Life Saving Officer James Jenkin 9 9 0 
Youth Development Officer Tammy Line 3 2 1 

 

Office Bearers

Attendance at Management Committee Meetings

President Ben Stephens
Deputy President Nic Blackburn
Secretary David Craig 
Captain Peter Ferguson (from 16/11/2017)
Treasurer Peter Berry (to 28/02/2018); Mark English (from 01/03/2018)
Lifesaving Officer Dean Davidson (to 24/10/2017); James Jenkin (from 01/11/2017)
Youth Development Officer Tammy Line (18/10/2017) to (17/01/2018)
Vice-Captain Position Vacant
Junior Activities Officer Glenn Eldon
Chief Instructor Kerryn Briody (to 15/11/2017); Chris Inglis (to 01/02/2018)
Board and Ski Captain Position Vacant
Boat Co-Captains Owen Ashby & Jeffrey Burling
Beach Coach Jason Landwehr
IRB Officer Daniel Savage 
First Aid Officer Gemmaley Walsh
Gear Officer Julian Barry
Handicapper – Swim, Board & Ski Marcel Baird, Peter Leaversuch & Stephen Redbond
Patrol Officer Ditte van der Linde (to 27/09/2017); Sally Ledger (to 24/10/2017), James Jenkin (from 01/11/2017)
Registrar Margaret Bond 
Under 19 Officer 
Under 17 Officer 
Under 15 Officer 
Under 14 Officer Mark & Jacinta Duffy
Masters Activities Co-Ordinator Stan Davies 
Apparel Co-Ordinator Justine Savage
Publicity Officer Sean Reddan
CottCafe Co-Ordinator Owen Ashby
Maintenance Officer Owen Ashby
Street Appeal Co-Ordinator John Robertson & Bruce Simpson
Cottesloe Mile Co-Ordinator Paul Gerrard
Australian Titles Team Manager Jason Landwehr and Peter Ferguson
Veterans Chairman Robert Watkins 
Legal Advisor Mark Davies
Administration Officer Ditte van der Linde
Bar Manager Bec Turner (to 7/5/2018)
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1921     W.G. SMITH*

1930     J.L. PATON, O.B.E.*

1935     P.M. ANDREAS*

1938     C.R. KNIGHT*

1938     J.G.A. GORDON*

1942     H.J. MEDELSON*

1943     J. SIMENSON*

1943     A.G. MELROSE*

1945     A.E. PRIOR, MBE*

1945     C.V. ADDISON*

1946     G.K. BARON-HAY, CBE, MC*

1947     D.F. LAVERACK*

1947     M.C. OLSON*

1951     M.H. BECHER, OAM, ED*

1955     O.A. YEOMANS

1956     R.G. BISHOP*

1957     B.F. GASTON, D.F.C.*

1958     R.A. ROSE*

1960     D.P. MORRISON, OAM*

1961     P.A. HOUNSLOW*

1962     G.M. BROWN, OAM*

1963     R.H. HARTLEY*

1964     E.V. HOFMASTER*

1966     C.E. JARROTT*

1967     A. KAY*

1971     G.J. LAHIFF*

1973     R.T. WATKINS

1974     N.G. LAMB*

1975     R.R. HOUNSLOW

1976     G.L. DUFF*

1977     P.S. GOLDTHORPE

1978     M.J.G. CLARKE*

1979     R.H. MASTERS*

1981     I.D. VILKSON

1982     B.C. OLSON

1984     W.A. ROBERTSON*

1986     N.S. PLESTER*

1989     R.P. REDFERN*

1990     P.R. GERRARD

1992     M. LAMB

1995     M.L. HAWKER

1995     J.B. LAURENSON

1996     T.G MAYBANK 

1996     S. REDBOND

1998     J.M. ROBERTSON

1999     J.E. BURLING, OAM Cit.WA

2000     J.G. LISHMAN

2007     M.J. FRANZ

2010     J.W. BARRINGTON

2010     J.S.  RYAN OAM

2013     M.A. BOND

2013     N.L. LEAVERSUCH

2015     P. LEAVERSUCH

2017     B.D. STEPHENS

*Deceased

LIFE MEMBERS
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VALE
Geoffrey Maurice Brown OAM

Geoffrey Maurice Brown OAM was colossus of Surf Life Saving both here 
in WA and on a national basis, recognised by both with State association 
1969 and national 1975 Life membership, as well as being honoured by 
her majesty with an OAM. These honours in no way detract from his Life 
membership of our great club Cottesloe in 1962, where he started his 
massive surf lifesaving career and a club he loved with a passion, to which 
he gave his heart and soul. Where does one start and how do you cover a 
lifetime dedicated to his two passions, Surf and the Claremont football club, 
where he played seconds football with some of the greats of that club.

It must be said, that his attention to detail and his ability to recall dates, was to say phenomenal and often left us gasping in 
wonderment. So much so, that following his compiling of Cottesloe’s list of bronze holders from day one, he took on the task of 
compiling the same for each WA club. Upon hearing this at the national level, National council requested that he update their 
records, which he did with little fuss much to the wonderment of those in charge.

Born to Maurice and Isabelle Brown in Subiaco as a New Year gift, he returned with his parents to Kookynie and Minnivale 
where his father was a school teacher. Geoff was an only child and he completed his primary school at Cottesloe Primary, Junior 
certificate at Fremantle Boys, where he was school captain, and his Leaving certificate at Perth Modern School along with class 
mate Bob Hawke.

Upon leaving school Geoff joined Burroughs Adding Machine Company where he worked until retirement. Cottesloe and 
Bunbury Surf Clubs had a close rapport, Geoff was a regular attendee at Bunbury’s annual dinner, which were held at the 
Burlington Hotel. There he met receptionist and Bunbury club member Joan Wakefield. They were married in 1967 and set up 
home in Brix Street Wembley Downs, a spot that was to become a “half way” house especially when they purchased the first 
TV set. They later moved to Maisie Street in the early 70’s which continued to be a “half way” house and in later years the site of 
compilation of envelopes and Waveline newsletters for the Cottesloe Vets.  His meticulous detail to ensure the correct number 
of envelopes prevailed.

Surf Life Saving was to become Geoff’s life from the day he joined Cottesloe Surf Club as an 11 year old in 1941. He obtained 
his bronze 24082 on 8th December 1946 & instructors Certificate in 1948. Geoff recalled to me an early exposure to surf rescue 
when, from the car park, he spotted a lad in trouble about 70 metres from the beach beyond the reef.  Despite his many tales 
of his ability in the surf, Geoff was not a particularly strong swimmer.  However this did not deter him from risking his own life to 
bring the lad safely back to the beach.

At school he showed promise as a track athlete and went on to have some considerable success as a beach sprinter winning 
titles in beach relays. His running ability meant he was a prime target for Don Morrison when he was putting together his belt 
race reel team, helping him to win three Australian titles. Geoff took great pleasure in letting everyone know that he rowed 
boats, competed in R & R teams along with coaching the team that won the state titles.

In his 76 years at Cottesloe he served in every management position from secretary to captain and as President for nine years. 
He also was manager of the Australian team that toured to Cornwell in 1970 to compete in the world titles.

Geoff’s greatest delight was in telling how following one of his many visits to the eastern coast, both for business and with 
touring state teams, he witnessed the setup of the helicopter service on the east coast and the wonderful work they were 
performing. Upon returning home he wrote a paper to Surf Life Saving WA promoting the idea as appropriate to WA. 
Commencing in 1980 the service flew some 39 missions, with Geoff as part of the crew, until 1985. With sponsorship, the 
service grew over the years to become what is now standard practice each summer, a great testament to his foresight.

As we all know, Geoff could not stand still in Surf Life Saving so in 1994 he was, along with Lyal Dedman, Ron Kidner, Jack 
Rowse, Malcolm Till and Ray “Paddy” Redfern, the initial committee of the Cottesloe Vets, “the Vets” as we know it today. Geoff 
held the position of Registrar from then until his death and was almost solely responsible for collating the list of members we 
have seen over the years, keeping meticulous records of new members, members who have joined and left, members who 
have gone before us. How do you replace that?

*Courtesy John Robertson, Cottesloe SLSC Life Member

21st December 1929 – 19 August 2017
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VALE  
Richard Anthony Arthur (Dick) Rose

Richard Arthur Anthony Rose, known as Dick was born in Perth in January 1927 
to parents Henry and Cynthia. He did his secondary schooling at Fremantle 
Boys. He had a happy and carefree childhood, spending his spare time at 
Cottesloe beach, and if not there he would be kicking a football around with 
his mates. Both of these pastimes, the beach and footy, were constant themes 
throughout his life and he retained a strong interest to the end.

Dick joined the club in 1943 and obtained his bronze no. 20091 on 12 
December 1943.

He played football for Claremont in the under-age competition that was set up 
during the war years.  A stylish left footer, he referred to himself as ‘the rugged rover Rose’ when telling his boys of his match 
winning deeds - we suspect some of the stories may have been embellished with the passage of time.

He joined the Navy as soon as he could in 1945 and sailed out of Fremantle on what he called the victory lap, with the war 
ending before they got to Sydney. Having made only the one voyage he was demobbed in 1947.  After his round the world 
trip with the Navy, he returned to Perth and resumed his love of the beach and Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club, where he 
became the youngest President (at that time).  In his words, he said it needed a bit of a shakeup and to get the young blokes 
involved.  He lead a leadership coup but was surprised when they won.

About this time he met a young nurse named Connie whom he would marry and she would remain the love of his life 
until her passing in 2014. Even after moving away from Perth in the 1980’s Dick’s involvement with the Cottesloe Surf Club 
remained a defining aspect of his life and identity, one which he frequently recalled with much affection.

He had a long and successful career in Insurance, firstly in Perth and later in Darwin.  Dick and Connie had six children and 
they retired to Melbourne to be closer to Connie’s family.  In Melbourne he had a second career as a crosswalk lollipop man 
& where he manned the same crossing for 20 years and loved every day.

Dick was a ‘people person’. He loved talking to whoever he was with & was a good listener who took a genuine interest in 
what the other person was doing or thought.  He made friends easily and was very sociable.  He passed away peacefully in 
his sleep at the age of 91, and in his own words, he ‘had a good innings’.  He is survived by five children, 11 grandchildren 
and eight great grandchildren.

*Courtesy John Ryan OAM, Cottesloe SLSC Life Member

21st January 1927 - 24th March 2018
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VALE 
Richard (Dick) Henry Hartley

Richard Henry Hartley grew up in John Street Cottesloe and went to 
Cottesloe Primary then Fremantle Boys School.   His knowledge and 
memory of the Cottesloe area was staggering. He did have the advantage 
of being a postie delivering letters and telegrams in the area but he knew 
who lived in every house in almost every street. This of course was back in 
1942-43. Only last year he helped the Cottesloe library by recalling all the 
businesses and their owners in Napoleon St back in the 40s and 50s.

He left school at 14 to work with Australia Post for the next 44 years. He went 
from telegram boy to postie then to Transport. He was moved to the mail exchange, as sorter, then supervisor to eventually 
shift controller. Dick served in the Postal service in Kalgoorlie for a number of years also. Of course Australia Post was just 
one job. When the children were young growing up in Mt Claremont, Dick and Eileen went off on weekend mornings to 
clean offices. During the week, because Dick always worked shift work, he had a burgeoning lawn mowing round. He only 
sold it when Eileen started running amok with her Tupperware and he helped with orders and packing. The garage was 
always jammed packed with boxes waiting to be delivered. Dick never complained or said he was tired. He did what he had 
to do to make a good life for the family, all the while continuing his training regime.

Dick saw service in the army during WWII. Living in John Street opposite Graeme Teague Dick joined the Surf Club in 1943 
obtaining his bronze no. 20092 on the 12th December 1943 and was awarded Life Membership in 1963.  During his time in 
Kalgoorlie, Dick competed in the State Still water championships held there, swimming a close second to Olympian Garrick 
Agnew, in the 220 yard event.  Also in this event was the notorious Ralph Harris, an excellent swimmer in his own right. Dick 
was to win some 19 state surf titles and two water polo titles, along with numerous swim thru events during his career.

During his 30’s and 40’s it was all about working and raising a family. In his spare time though, he loved to hit golf balls and 
kept his hand in at swimming. But his main pastime and passion was golf, as a member of Seaview Golf club, where his 
name appears as winner on the Summer Cup honour board. He had a handicap as low as 8 and knew how to work the ball 
with and against the howling Cottesloe sea breeze.  On the par 3, 4th hole, you could hit a 9 iron in the morning and on the 
same hole have to hit a 3 wood in the afternoon. In later years he and Eileen joined Wanneroo Golf Club. A longer course 
than Dick was used to, he had to lose the big fade in order to gain length on the fairways. Of course he was able to adapt to 
this and would go on to shoot his age, carding a 78 off the stick when he was 80, only 11 short years ago.

Dick played all sports including Aussie Rules and some rugby even cracking one league game with the Claremont Tigers, 
but it was Cottesloe Surf Club where he left his mark winning multiple Surf titles and belt races and Australian titles too 
numerous to list. One wonders where his swimming gifts would have taken him, if he’d had the opportunities of top 
coaching, as he never had a swimming lesson in his life and always trained alone. Dick’s son Alan relates a family story of 
Dick’s sportsmanship ‘when during a swim through Perth, Dick was once again up against one of his staunchest of rivals and 
fellow club member, Don Morrison. During the race the course had a deviation of some kind requiring the swimmers to swim 
in a certain direction. Don and Dick were neck and neck when Don started veering off course. Dick yelled to him as to the 
correct direction to take. There was no debate in my father’s mind as to the right thing to do.  I don’t even know the outcome 
of that race because the story went more to the character of the man than the result.  As an aside to this for those of you that 
knew my mother, she .couldn’t fathom why he would want to point his arch rival in the right direction. Who would do that? 
Dick would’.

The Premier Club book lists Dick some fifteen times, outlining his team participation in Surf Teams and R&R, during which he 
often forsook his individual chances to win individual events to help the team. This was also evident when he took-part in the 
forming and development of the “Surf” water polo club, when he could have won premierships with stronger clubs. Known 
to all as “Uncle Dick” and as a junior l recall his helping hand with my own swimming, R&R and water polo-development, 
nothing was too much trouble for him. In later years we enjoyed our time together in the pursuit of Winter Swimming with 
“the Bears”, where Dick set many State Australian and world records in the various age groups. Unfortunately we do not 
have the space to do true justice to Dick’s life, career and sporting achievements; we have lost one the “GREATS” in WA 
swimming and Surf Life Saving. 

*Courtesy John Robertson, Cottesloe SLSC Life Member

 6th September 1926 - 23rd September 2017
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Minutes of 108th Annual General Meeting & election of office bearers. Held Clubrooms 30 July 2017

Apologies

Meeting convened at 11:15am.

President, David Hounslow, welcomed all members.  Acknowledgements made to all Life Members.  Apologies as registered 
were noted.  1 min silence held. 

1.Consideration and adoption of the minutes of the 108th Annual General Meeting held on 30th July 2017.

a. Business arising from those minutes - Nil

Moved:	  Nic Blackburn 
Seconded:  Barry Olson 

2. Correspondence

No correspondence tabled. 

3. Consideration of Reports

Reports adopted as stated.

Moved:	 Barry Olson 
Seconded: Ben Stephens 
Carried

Annual General Meeting

Present
 

PRESENT 
 

Wayne Adams Berkeley Allen Margaret Allen  Owen Ashby John Barrington 

Peter Berry Nic Blackburn Margaret Bond Kerryn Briody Jean Burling 

Gail Burling Reynold Chamberlain Samantha Cowie Stuart Cowie Alasdair Cowie 

David Craig Karlene Craven Michael Cuttler Robert Czaplinski Kerry Davies 

Stanley Davies Wesley Davies Philip Edwards David Ellwood Mark English 

Craig Fairhall Katie Fairhall Peter Ferguson Michael Franz Jane Gouvernet 

Stephan Gracie Stuart Gray Dudley Harrigan David Hounslow James Jenkin 

Graeme Johnson Susie Kay Myles Kennington Peter Kuhne Natasha Leaversuch 

Greg Madden Ron Marriott Scot Moncrieff Charles Nash Barry Olson 

Richard Olson Anthony Paini Graham Pember Gavin Ponton Jiorja Ralston 

Paula Redbond Stephen Redbond Sean Reddan Gail Robertson John Robertson 

Elizabeth Ross Rodney Sarson Bruce Simpson Douglas Simpson Benjamin Stephens 

Tom van Zoelen Ian Vilkson Robert Watkins Barbara Wilcox Ossie Yeomans 

 
 

APOLOGIES 
 

Geoff Brown Chad Burling Jeffrey Burling Tracy Burling Jo Cammack 
Dean Davidson Lyal Dedman Barry Demmler Geoff Dienhoff Helen Franks 

Tanya Franz Paul Gerrard Max Harris Richard Hartley Rodney Hounslow 

Ian Johnson Maxine Lamb Matt Lambert Peter Leaversuch Michael McDonnell 

Tom Patterson Ruth Turnbull Ditte van der Linde Brett Wood-Gush  
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Annual General Meeting (continued)

Couple of small discrepancies statement cash flows 2016-2017 discrepancies with donations – Peter Berry to check re 
donations

Reports adopted as stated. 
 
Moved:	 Peter Berry 
Seconded: Graham Pember 
Carried

5. Awards

4. Consideration of and adoption of the Financial Statements for the 2016-2017 Financial accounts.

Nomination Life member of the Club 
Mike Franz presented nomination of Ben Stephens to members who voted.

Moved: Mike Franz   
Seconded: Barry Olson 
Carried

Barrington Trophy (Points in Competition) 
Presented by John Barrington to Sophie Lloyd (presented at AGM as Sophie unable to be at Annual Dinner)

Election of Office Bearers

David Hounslow – addressed the members – addressed the negative notice and the ongoing investigation into the club 

President thanked the Management committee members for their contribution to the club during the previous season. 
Incoming Management Committee members’ names confirmed. 

 
Nominations were received from: 
President: Ben Stephens 
Deputy President: Nick Hancock 
Secretary: David Craig 
Treasurer: Peter Berry 
Lifesaving Officer: Dean Davidson 
Chief Instructor: Kerryn Briody 

Carried as no other nominations received.

Hand over to President   - Ben Stephens

60 Year Long Service Award 
Peter Goldthorpe

50 Year Long Service Award 
Stanley Davies	  
Philip Edwards	  
Graeme Johnson	 
Peter Rattigan

70 Year Long Service Award 
Geoffrey Brown OAM*

40 Year Long Service Award 
Kerryn Briody

25 Year Long Service Award 
Gail Robertson

30 Year Long Service Award 
Gail Burling	  
Jean Burling OAM Cit.WA	 
Reynold Chamberlain	  
Wesley Davies	  
Glenn Eldon	  
Natasha Leaversuch	  
Peter Leaversuch	 
Paula Redbond

*Deceased

First Aid Officer: Gemmaley Walsh 
Publicity Officer: Sean Redden 
Junior Activities Officer: Glenn Eldon 
Boat Captains: Jeffrey Burling & Owen Ashby 
Patrol Officer: Ditte van der Lind 
Handicapper: Marcel Baird
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Annual General Meeting (continued)

6. Nominations from the floor. The following were nominated and appointed by Management 
Committee:

I.R.B. Officer:  Danny Savage

Following positions remain vacant.  Anyone who is interested in a position to present to the Management Committee.

•	 Club Captain

•	 Beach Captain

•	 Youth Development Officer

•	 Gear Officer

•	 Vice Captain

•	 Board & Ski Captain

•	 Under 19 Officer

•	 Under 17 Officer

7. General Business 

7.1	 Dudley Harrigan motions acknowledged: 
	 (i)	 Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club come out vigorously in support of a swimming pool either north side or 		
		  south side of the groyne 
	 (ii)	 To get real about acquiring land for storage shed/barn south side of the club house.

		  (a)    Debate from members as to whether to change the location of the pool but agreed to leave the 		
		           motion as presented. Swimming pool – Trevor Saliba – architect – presented proposal to the members.

		  (b)    A group to be put together to discuss the building and present to management & members.  

7.2	 Owen Ashby – Roller doors – Nic to look into

7.3	 Peter Kuhne – discussed president position to be paid or honorarium paid – to produce a strong financial result. 

7.4	 Veterans Report – Robert Watkins put forward the recommendation that all members act on their membership of 		
	 the club – for the benefit the club. 

7.5	 Jim Laurenson: Acknowledged Graham Pember & Sponsorship Committee for the efforts and work that they have 		
	 done over a number of years to benefit the club. 

7.6	 Owen Ashby – thanked David and acknowledged efforts of the Management Committee.

In Club tradition, President Ben Stephens declared the bar open.

Closure:    There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was closed at 12:28pm.
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Dear Members,

It’s with pleasure I present the 108th Annual Report of the Cottesloe Surf Life 
Saving Club (Inc.) on behalf of the Management Committee of 2017/18.

While the last 18 months can undoubtedly be described as a difficult period 
for the Club, I am heartened by the resilience that ensured we stayed positive, 
focused on our objects and delivered a season where no lives were lost on 
Cottesloe Beach.

The dominate issue of the last 18 months relates to the recent legal matters 
the Club has faced, and for the benefit of posterity I record the central portion 
of my recent email to members in this report:

“As detailed in my email to you on 14/02/2018, the Club was charged in January 2018 with two offences under section 22(3) 
of the Working with Children (Criminal Record Checking) Act 2004. A hearing in the Magistrates Court on 14 February 2018 
was adjourned to allow the Club’s lawyers to provide further advice to the Management Committee.

This morning at a hearing in the Magistrates Court, the first charge was discontinued by the Prosecution and, on the advice 
of the Club’s lawyers, Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club entered a plea of guilty to the second charge. 

The second charge relates three mornings;  Sunday, 5 February 2017, Sunday, 19 February 2017 and Sunday, 19 March 
2017, where specific tasks were undertaken by a long standing member who held a current Negative Notice issued by the 
Department of Communities.  Those tasks included operating an inflatable rescue boat, securing buoys in the water to be 
used during Club activities, and setting up before and packing away after Club events and activities, including a nippers’ 
junior marathon.  In the undertaking of these tasks the member had access to Club’s boatshed and equipment, at the same 
time that children also had access the Club’s boatshed. As such his usual duties involved or were likely to involve contact 
with a child, which is a breach of the Act.

The prevailing view has been members who deliver direct services to children such as age group managers, coaches and 
instructors, are required to have a Working with Children card, unless exempt - such as they are under 18 themselves or a 
parent in the same activity. 

As a result of this case we are seeking guidance on the application of a Working with Children Check on any adult involved 
in undertaking duties at the club I want to assure you that this is an isolated issue which has stemmed from the interpretation 
of child-related work and record checking compliance. It is not the result of any instance of harm against a young Club 
member or visitor.”

While the court process was what consumed the past 6 months, the situation started in earnest in April 2017 when the 
Department of Communities launched an audit and concurrent investigation dealing the Club’s child protection approach 
generally and specifically the response to a letter received in January 2017 indicating that a long term member had returned 
a negative notice on application for a Working with Children Card.

It has been a difficult process to navigate and I would like to thank all those involved, but particularly the Management 
Committee that volunteered their time from July 2017, knowing this matter was afoot. I would particularly like to thank Nic 
Blackburn and Peter Ferguson for their efforts in this matter.

For me the above issue has been a bit like staring at the sun – it dominates your vison and then when you look to other 
things there is residual “blurred vision, dark or yellow spots, pain in bright light or loss of vision in the center of the eye”… 
Thankfully, due to some stalwart efforts we are still able to record some great successes across the season.

President Report
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President Report (continued)

At the most inspirational level was Steve Plain’s super-human effort to climb the seven peaks on seven continents. ‘7-in-4’ 
was captivating viewing on social media, where we saw the Cott competition cap scaling the heights together a patrol flag 
to raise awareness for Surf Life Saving and spinal rehabilitation. Steve’s success is an ‘icing on the cake’ moment on what was 
already a great story of Gary and Lara Matier’s earlier morning rescue on their way to a carnival. I would like to acknowledge 
their fantastic rescue again, also thank David Hounslow for his support of the project last year and let’s not forget Leesa 
Matier social media efforts! 

Another standout for me this season was the fundraising efforts across Sculpture by the Sea. This was not, just because of the 
great financial return to the Club, but because it was great seeing many different areas of the Club taking responsibility for a 
weekend day and working together to achieve a positive result. Amongst the many helper I will acknowledge Pete Ferguson 
and Sam & Stuart Cowie for their thousands of steps from between boatshed and clubhouse and Owen Ashby and his onion 
slicers.

The Junior Activities area was again professionally run by Glenn Eldon, even more so this season due to the largely vacant 
Youth Development Position. Glenn had his list of task and went about delivering on them with minimal fuss and the 
outstanding support of a dedicated team of Age Group Managers. I extend my thanks to them all.

James Jenkin stepped in part way through the season as Lifesaving Officer and was a much needed experienced set of 
hands in supporting the Patrol Captains and education efforts.  Lifesaving is our core focus, and while there are many 
challenges – most of which have been articulated in annual reports going back 40 plus years – is through the calm, persistent 
leadership of people like James and his team of Patrol Captains that we continue to provide for the safety of the public at 
Cottesloe Beach.

The Australian Titles being hosted in Scarborough this season provide a great focal point for Surf Sports and across the 
juniors, open and masters competitors medals were returned of all hues. Surf Sports is an integral part of surf lifesaving, 
aiding as it does in surf skills and fitness to support the patrol side of things – but also provide a great opportunity for 
the demonstration of Club Spirit, which was evident from weekly training through to supporting other competitors at the 
Aussies. Thanks to Peter Ferguson and Jason Landwehr and all the coaches, handicappers and captains for a great season.

In the support services side of the Club we see another great year delivered by Owen Ashby and his sausage and coffee 
team as well as rolls and such from Leesa Matier and Jan Stephens (aka mum). Leesa has also delivered another great 
season of Friday Food Trucks, with the ever present decorating talents of Jo Suda making it happen on Fridays and social 
occasions.

Thanks also to David Craig and his building committee – they maintained their focus on working through to a plan for much 
need work on the clubhouse and I’m confident it will all come together with a minimum of blood. 

Peter Berry and his finance committee, together with the sponsorship committee provided conscientious service to the Club 
in many of the truly backroom tasks – thanks all. 

Administratively I extend my thanks as always to Ditte van der Linde and Margaret Bond. Left to its own devices 
administering this Club would be like the boulder scene in Indiana Jones and the Raiders of the Lost Ark. Thanks to Ditte 
and Marg it’s a little more controlled.

I decided not to continue in the role of President in 2018/19 – let’s say so as to regain my sight – and so we will welcome 
Mike Franz as the incoming President. I wish Mike all the best in what is not the easiest of roles, but one I feel he is eminently 
suited. 

Best wishes!  

Ben Stephens, President
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The 2017/18 seasoned posed many challenges amongst them is the 
perpetual quest to create a cash positive hall hire and bar. A number of 
strategies were undertaken however in the end I believe there are three main 
issues with this revenue stream:

1.	 The market for venue space of our size (150-200 people) is highly 	
	 competitive and dominated by full service restaurants and bars.

2.	 The investment in staff and marketing to establish this revenue 	
	 stream seemingly negates the additional revenue received

3.	 There are a number of competing demands for both the hall space 	
	 and resources within the club. The most valuable resource being 	
	 volunteer time can be used with little or no gain in the development 	
	 of the hall.

We would therefore recommend that the future pursuits for revenue come either from an organic member support for the 
bar or full commercial outsourcing. An example of this that has been successful is the excellent work of the Friday night food 
trucks team and the café on Sundays and throughout the week.

Major renovations and work on the building have been put on hold as the building committee prepares to bring forward 
large scale renovations. The day-to-day maintenance continues to be undertaken by a dedicated and consistent group to 
which all members of the club remain indebted.

The vast majority of my time and attention this year has been on the criminal court proceedings brought against the club 
by the state solicitors office. I am pleased to say that we have resolved this issue and we look forward to improving our 
processes and knowledge retention. This suit has highlighted the need for improved understanding, record keeping and 
state wide processes from government enforced regulation. I would caution any member of complacency and stress the 
importance of trusting the Management Committee, as they are ultimately responsible. It can be easy to pass comment 
without full knowledge but it is imperative that members trust the Management Committee to make decisions in the best 
interest of the club beyond the here and now.

I will not be standing again and wish the incoming committee the best of luck moving forward. 

Nic Blackburn, Deputy President

Deputy President Report
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This year the Club performed far better financially than last year. The Club returned a 
surplus of $15,116 and an increase in cash balances of $121,519.  There are a number 
of reasons for the large difference between surplus and change in cash balances - 
depreciation of assets, the provision for legal expenses, apparel stock write downs 
and timing of sponsorship revenue and receipts - but ultimately it is cash available 
that is the most important financial number to the Club.

To highlight some details, the Café continues to be excellently managed and is very 
profitable, membership fees levelled off after falling in the previous two years, there 
was a large change in the performance of the bar after posting a significant loss last 
year, apparel shop sales increased, Friday night activities continued to be popular, the 
Cottesloe Mile was a huge success as always and the Club received the benefit from 
the Foundation higher interest term deposits that were set up last year.  In terms of 
operating costs there were some small variances compared to last year but in total costs were similar.

The Club held $266,467 of cash at the end of the year.  The Foundation itself surpassed the half million dollar mark, growing by 
$35,212 to $512,628.  These very strong and healthy cash balances will set the Club up very well financially for the future.

The financial highlight for the Club this financial year was the fundraising effort during Sculptures by the Sea.  Over the three 
week period this delivered a cash profit to the Club of around $20,000.  There are too many names to mention them all here 
but loads of people helped out be it organising, sourcing meat, bread and other items to sell, manning the sausage sizzles and 
ensuring that the café was open every day.  This was a monumental effort by all and shows what can be achieved when we are 
focused and committed as a Club.  The Treasurer’s Report in last year’s Annual Report alluded to this so it was great to see this 
reach fruition.

I would like to acknowledge Peter Berry for all the work that he has done as the Club Treasurer over the past two years or 
thereabouts and thank him for his time and effort. I took over the role as Treasurer on 28 February 2018.

I am sure with continued focus, mutual endeavours and persistence the Club will continue to prosper in future years. 

Mark English, Treasurer

As we come to the end of the 2018 season, we hope that you had a great season and 
enjoyed being part of the Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club. A big thank you to all club 
members that greatly contribute to the club, some being more visible than others but 
the work appreciated all the same. Especially, we would like to thank Ben Stephens and 
Marg Bond for their assistance in the office over the past season.  

The office supports all four pillars of surf lifesaving, namely Development (nippers and 
youth), Lifesaving, Education and Surf Sports. How much the office assists depend on 
which officer roles are filled by volunteers and therefore changes yearly. The office 
also supports the lifeguards service, facilities and venue hire, produces social media 
and aims to ensures we meet the rules and regulations set out by SLSWA and local 
governments. 

So for anyone wanting to engage with us, email admin@cottsurf.com, or alternatively 
we encourage you our members to join our Facebook group for updates on activities: 
facebook.com/groups/1015016811979744/

We look forward to seeing you at the club or on the beach. 

Ditte van der Linde, Admin Officer

Treasurer Report

Administration



17 Annual Report 2017/18Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club

Dear Members

This season our membership total remained similar to last year’s with the 
challenge in numbers moving from nippers to the Active 15 – 18 yrs age group.  
This is possibly due to not having a Youth Development Officer or specific Age 
Group Managers to look after this age group over the season.  

The table below details the different membership categories and number of 
members over the past three years.

300 members did not renew from last season – a reduction from previous years (375 from 2016, 463 from 2015 & 460 from 
2014 season) with majority who did not renew advising they had moved away or were trying other sports this season.  

The Club had 283 new members join last season compared to 336 & 382 the previous seasons.  See table below for 
comparison in majority of membership categories.

Club Registrar Report

Membership Comparison

Non-renewing Members

New Members

 
MEMBERSHIP COMPARISON 

 
Membership Categories  2017-

2018 
Males Females 2016 -

2017 
Males Females 2015 -

2016 
Males Females 

Probationary 21 15 6 12 10 2 10 8 2 
Junior Activity (5-13 yrs) 387 218 169 341 186 155 426 209 217 
Cadet (13–15 yrs) 73 39 34 70 26 44 71 31 40 
Active (15 – 18 yrs) 68 31 37 83 29 54 111 43 68 
Active 18+ 152 196 56 169 109 60 159 114 45 
Award Member 0 0 0 2 2 0 3 3 0 
Reserve Active 2 0 2 2 0 2 3 1 2 
Long Service 66 56 10 60 52 8 63 52 11 
Associate 255 122 133 270 135 135 283 142 141 
Life Member 22 18 4 26 22 4 27 23 4 
Country 18 12 6 17 11 6 9 7 2 
Honorary 5 3 2 5 3 2 2 1 1 
TOTAL 1069 610 459 1058 585 473 1167 634 533 

 
300 members did not renew from last season – a reduction from previous years (375 from 2016, 463 from 2015 & 460 from 2014 
season) with majority who did not renew advising they had moved away or were trying other sports this season.   
 
Non-Renewing Members 
 

Membership Categories  2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015 
Junior Activity (5-13 yrs) 110 164 191 180 
Cadet (13–15 yrs) 16 20 27  
Active (15 – 18 yrs) 24 28 25  
Active 18+ 39 36 46 82 
Associate 87 106 149 123 

 
The Club had 283 new members join last season compared to 336 & 382 the previous seasons.  See table below for comparison in 
majority of membership categories. 
 
  New Members 
 

Membership Categories  2017-2018 2016 -2017 2015-2016 2014-2015 
Junior Activity (5-13 yrs) 169 99 172 206 
Cadet (13–15 yrs) 17 7 20 21 
Active (15 – 18 yrs) 5 2 12 21 
Active 18+ 4 17 13 11 
Associate 67 63 110 109 

 
Whilst the numbers transferring to other Clubs appears high in the figures below, again the majority transferring were not current 
members – three from this season, 14 from 2016/2017, seven from 2015/2016 & 32 prior to the 2014/2015 season. A number of 
members who joined North Cottesloe this season had not been members for a number of years and were joining to do Awards through 
school or be with friends.  Six members who transferred to Brighton SA to row for them at last year’s Aussies, transferred their 
Competition Rights back to Cottesloe.  
 
To other Clubs: 10 to Fremantle (5 last season) and 24 to North Cottesloe (12 last season). 
 
From other Clubs: 11 from North Cottesloe (4 last season), five from Fremantle and four from Coogee WA. 
 

Transfers 2017-2018 2016/2017 2015/2016 2014/2015 2013/2014 2012/2013 2011/2012 2010/2011 
Incoming 48 30 54 45 45 70 58 58 
Outgoing 56 58 69 71 77 65 78 47 
Total 104 88 123 116 122 135 136 105 
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Probationary 21 15 6 12 10 2 10 8 2 
Junior Activity (5-13 yrs) 387 218 169 341 186 155 426 209 217 
Cadet (13–15 yrs) 73 39 34 70 26 44 71 31 40 
Active (15 – 18 yrs) 68 31 37 83 29 54 111 43 68 
Active 18+ 152 196 56 169 109 60 159 114 45 
Award Member 0 0 0 2 2 0 3 3 0 
Reserve Active 2 0 2 2 0 2 3 1 2 
Long Service 66 56 10 60 52 8 63 52 11 
Associate 255 122 133 270 135 135 283 142 141 
Life Member 22 18 4 26 22 4 27 23 4 
Country 18 12 6 17 11 6 9 7 2 
Honorary 5 3 2 5 3 2 2 1 1 
TOTAL 1069 610 459 1058 585 473 1167 634 533 

 
300 members did not renew from last season – a reduction from previous years (375 from 2016, 463 from 2015 & 460 from 2014 
season) with majority who did not renew advising they had moved away or were trying other sports this season.   
 
Non-Renewing Members 
 

Membership Categories  2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015 
Junior Activity (5-13 yrs) 110 164 191 180 
Cadet (13–15 yrs) 16 20 27  
Active (15 – 18 yrs) 24 28 25  
Active 18+ 39 36 46 82 
Associate 87 106 149 123 

 
The Club had 283 new members join last season compared to 336 & 382 the previous seasons.  See table below for comparison in 
majority of membership categories. 
 
  New Members 
 

Membership Categories  2017-2018 2016 -2017 2015-2016 2014-2015 
Junior Activity (5-13 yrs) 169 99 172 206 
Cadet (13–15 yrs) 17 7 20 21 
Active (15 – 18 yrs) 5 2 12 21 
Active 18+ 4 17 13 11 
Associate 67 63 110 109 

 
Whilst the numbers transferring to other Clubs appears high in the figures below, again the majority transferring were not current 
members – three from this season, 14 from 2016/2017, seven from 2015/2016 & 32 prior to the 2014/2015 season. A number of 
members who joined North Cottesloe this season had not been members for a number of years and were joining to do Awards through 
school or be with friends.  Six members who transferred to Brighton SA to row for them at last year’s Aussies, transferred their 
Competition Rights back to Cottesloe.  
 
To other Clubs: 10 to Fremantle (5 last season) and 24 to North Cottesloe (12 last season). 
 
From other Clubs: 11 from North Cottesloe (4 last season), five from Fremantle and four from Coogee WA. 
 

Transfers 2017-2018 2016/2017 2015/2016 2014/2015 2013/2014 2012/2013 2011/2012 2010/2011 
Incoming 48 30 54 45 45 70 58 58 
Outgoing 56 58 69 71 77 65 78 47 
Total 104 88 123 116 122 135 136 105 
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Club Registrar Report (continued)

Transfers

Whilst the numbers transferring to other Clubs appears high in the figures below, again the majority transferring were not 
current members – three from this season, 14 from 2016/2017, seven from 2015/2016 & 32 prior to the 2014/2015 season. A 
number of members who joined North Cottesloe this season had not been members for a number of years and were joining 
to do Awards through school or be with friends.  Six members who transferred to Brighton SA to row for them at last year’s 
Aussies, transferred their Competition Rights back to Cottesloe. 

To other Clubs: 10 to Fremantle (5 last season) and 24 to North Cottesloe (12 last season). 
From other Clubs: 11 from North Cottesloe (4 last season), five from Fremantle and four from Coogee WA.

Thank you to our loyal band volunteers at the Club’s Open Day in September who continue to support myself and the 
club and provide invaluable insight to our prospective members of what being a member at Cottesloe SLSC entails.  As 
in previous years, Junior members continued to represent the majority of new members who join on the day.  This event 
continues to play a vital role in attracting new members and showcasing educational services prior to the start of the season.  

Renewal of online membership was strongly encouraged again last season as it alleviates hours of data entry for myself and 
the office administrator.   Existing members who wished to renew at the Club’s Open Day were directed to club computers 
and laptops to renew & pay online. Assistance was provided to them at the time with a view to making it easier for all to 
renew online this coming season.  

SLSA recently advised extensive updates and enhancements to the entire Members Area Portal.  They are also reviewing the 
current fifteen membership categories with a view to simplifying them to five broad categories.  

•	 Junior membership (incorporating former categories of Junior Activities membership, Cadet [13-15] membership), 

•	 Active membership (incorporating former categories of Active membership, Reserve Active membership, Award 		
	 membership), 

•	 Community membership (non-patrolling and non-voting), 

•	 Associate membership (incorporating former categories of Associate membership, Probationary membership, 		
	 General membership or Leave/Restricted membership), 

•	 Honorary and Service membership(s) including Life Membership (incorporating former categories of Long Service 	
	 Membership, Honorary membership, Past Active membership)

Fees for the new season were still not advised to Admin by Management before the end of April annually in line with the 
financial year.  Fees were only ratified just prior to the start of the season which cause additional workload in Administration 
when members pay over a smaller number of months.

Thank you to the many volunteers and supporters who also assist me each year with the Cottesloe Classic Mile registrations.  
It was great to see Beach Coach, Jason Landwehr, organize his Beachies to help out on the day.  Well done! The support 
I’ve received over the years helps make this one of the key fundraising events for the club. I’d particularly like to thank those 
who stepped in for me for our first year presenting down the beach.  It was certainly a learning curve re logistics of getting 
prizes, trestle tables and other equipment to and from the beach.  Thank you to Anthony Paini and Jason Landwehr for their 
assistance with the heavy items.  

Once again, thank you to those on the Admin Committee (Ditte van der Linde. Justine Savage, Sean Reddan & President, 
Ben Stephens (who stepped in on behalf of the Secretary) whose support of each other this past season was invaluable. 

Please continue to tell your friends and family about the club & I look forward to seeing you all again next season.

Yours in Surf 

Marg Bond, Registrar

 
MEMBERSHIP COMPARISON 

 
Membership Categories  2017-

2018 
Males Females 2016 -

2017 
Males Females 2015 -

2016 
Males Females 

Probationary 21 15 6 12 10 2 10 8 2 
Junior Activity (5-13 yrs) 387 218 169 341 186 155 426 209 217 
Cadet (13–15 yrs) 73 39 34 70 26 44 71 31 40 
Active (15 – 18 yrs) 68 31 37 83 29 54 111 43 68 
Active 18+ 152 196 56 169 109 60 159 114 45 
Award Member 0 0 0 2 2 0 3 3 0 
Reserve Active 2 0 2 2 0 2 3 1 2 
Long Service 66 56 10 60 52 8 63 52 11 
Associate 255 122 133 270 135 135 283 142 141 
Life Member 22 18 4 26 22 4 27 23 4 
Country 18 12 6 17 11 6 9 7 2 
Honorary 5 3 2 5 3 2 2 1 1 
TOTAL 1069 610 459 1058 585 473 1167 634 533 

 
300 members did not renew from last season – a reduction from previous years (375 from 2016, 463 from 2015 & 460 from 2014 
season) with majority who did not renew advising they had moved away or were trying other sports this season.   
 
Non-Renewing Members 
 

Membership Categories  2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015 
Junior Activity (5-13 yrs) 110 164 191 180 
Cadet (13–15 yrs) 16 20 27  
Active (15 – 18 yrs) 24 28 25  
Active 18+ 39 36 46 82 
Associate 87 106 149 123 

 
The Club had 283 new members join last season compared to 336 & 382 the previous seasons.  See table below for comparison in 
majority of membership categories. 
 
  New Members 
 

Membership Categories  2017-2018 2016 -2017 2015-2016 2014-2015 
Junior Activity (5-13 yrs) 169 99 172 206 
Cadet (13–15 yrs) 17 7 20 21 
Active (15 – 18 yrs) 5 2 12 21 
Active 18+ 4 17 13 11 
Associate 67 63 110 109 

 
Whilst the numbers transferring to other Clubs appears high in the figures below, again the majority transferring were not current 
members – three from this season, 14 from 2016/2017, seven from 2015/2016 & 32 prior to the 2014/2015 season. A number of 
members who joined North Cottesloe this season had not been members for a number of years and were joining to do Awards through 
school or be with friends.  Six members who transferred to Brighton SA to row for them at last year’s Aussies, transferred their 
Competition Rights back to Cottesloe.  
 
To other Clubs: 10 to Fremantle (5 last season) and 24 to North Cottesloe (12 last season). 
 
From other Clubs: 11 from North Cottesloe (4 last season), five from Fremantle and four from Coogee WA. 
 

Transfers 2017-2018 2016/2017 2015/2016 2014/2015 2013/2014 2012/2013 2011/2012 2010/2011 
Incoming 48 30 54 45 45 70 58 58 
Outgoing 56 58 69 71 77 65 78 47 
Total 104 88 123 116 122 135 136 105 

 



19 Annual Report 2017/18Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club

This season has been one of many highs and achievements and has also involved 
unique complex challenges that have required careful management and 
considerable time and effort from a number of people. This has mostly occurred 
in the background, out of sight and quietly. 

I would like to sincerely thank Nic Blackburn for his patient perseverance and 
maturity beyond his years in dealing with the matters currently before the courts. 
I have said to Nic several times this season, if he chooses to, he has the ability to 
shape and lead our community. 

At times this season I have asked the question: what brings each of us to our club, 
why do we stay through the ups and downs, the thick and thin, and return year 
after year? I know some of the usual responses include: ‘to protect and save lives, 
to serve our community’, however there have been times this season when these 
responses have raised more questions than they answer. I believe our purpose 

is to work together to build, develop and sustain a sense of community. That is, our club should be a place where each 
member feels they belong, where all members matter equally to one another and to the group, and where the needs of 
every member are met through their commitment to being together. 

A good example of this is Sunday morning activities which at different times during the season involves every member 
and every area of our Club. Everything flows seamlessly on Sunday mornings and we all appear to be relaxed, happy and 
enjoying each other’s company. This is from the dedicated and reliable people on patrol; members training for awards and 
requalification; Glenn Eldon, his team and the Nipper Army; our wonderful Vets doing their Sunday morning swims; Danny 
and Chad’s water safety; to the Boaties training and/or recruiting rowers; Owen’s fantastic Café and Sausage Sizzles; Jan 
Stephens patiently making rolls in the kitchen; Water and Beach events; Marg Bond in the office & Justine Savage & Rita 
Swaine in the Apparel shop; the list goes on. 

If you have been to the Club on Friday evenings you will also have seen what I describe as our Community in action, with 
Leesa’s food trucks, the Leavo’s stubby stakes, Jason’s beach training, special events such as St Patrick’s Day Irish Dancing, 
board training and more. 

To guide and develop our young competition focused members, this season we launched the High Performance Academy.  
Under the expert guidance of Ian Cook this model will continue to shape and develop our young people who are selected 
to participate in the Academy.

Our seven Sausage sizzle fundraisers during Sculptures by the Sea, that took a bit of practice, which involved almost 100 
of our members aged from 14 to over 70 working together to raise over $25,000 for our Club, is another example our 
community in action.

Our Club also enjoys a broad membership base of over 1000 people from a range of backgrounds and experiences. 
Interestingly many do not live in the Western Suburbs and some travel significant distances to be a part of our community 
and to participate in Club activities. 

On the theme of travel the Aussies are an occasional visitor to Western Australia, with this year being the latest visit, 
following their last trip across the Nullarbor in 2014. Once again the involvement of our Club in this iconic event had 
a community feel. Examples included Jim Laurensen’s bus service provided by the Vets, parents and coaches working 
together supporting our competitors, and various members officiating, providing water safety and commentating. 
Interestingly this year, with our members competing in fewer events in comparison to 2014, our medal total of 21 was the 
same, and pleasingly we won 4 more gold medals than when the Aussies were last held in Western Australia. I also need to 
acknowledge the patient efforts of Ditte Van Der Linde in dealing with the Chameleon that was the Aussies Cert 11 process.  

Now to some important statistics from the season. Our Patrolling members performed 36 rescues, 581 preventative actions 
and completed 6667 patrol hours.  36 members were awarded their Bronze Medallion and over 34 completed their Surf 
Rescue Certificate. Our patrol members were also involved in supporting and working with our colleagues from North 
Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club in saving the life of a young man who had collapsed from a heart attack while running along 
the beach between our Clubs.

Club Captain Report
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Club Captain Report (continued)

Board & Ski Report

As some of you will be aware Surf Lifesaving Australia provides important grant funding through the Beach Safety 
Equipment Fund and this season we have been able to replace and acquire essential lifesaving equipment including rescue 
boards, state of the art oxygen therapy equipment and rescue tubes.

We also replaced our aging All Terrain Vehicle with a new SSV (side by side Vehicle), but the coolest and potentially most 
important acquisition was a Phantom 4 Drone which in coming seasons will be used for aerial surveillance.  Congratulations 
to the two Cottesloe SLSC Drone Operators, Douglas Simpson & Addison Ogg, who were finalists in the SLSWA Awards of 
Excellence Support Operations Volunteer Award.

I hope you now have a sense of the important role our Club has in the community and the contribution we make across a 
broad range of areas. Our future looks promising, for example we have plans for Refurbishment of the Clubrooms, including 
the Gym, which are currently in the concept phase. To bring this project into execution will require significant effort and 
fundraising through the generous support of a broad range of people and organisations. 

My final comment on the season is more of a request for the future. That is for each of us to regularly step back and take time 
to think and reflect. Think about your place in our community and understand that it is about more than you, your child, your 
family, and your friends. Reflect on the example your behaviours are setting and the contribution you are making to building, 
developing and sustaining a sense of community at our Club. To try to put others first and be accepting, tolerant and kind to 
the people around you and who you interact with. 

My parting hope is for our club to be a community where people choose to spend time with their family and friends, to 
become everything that is a surf lifesaver, to patrol, to train, to compete, to socialise, and most importantly, to come back to. 

Peter Ferguson, Captain

Sunday activities were well attended and enjoyed by many.  Most Sundays the 
weather gods were kind and the Club would have over 50 members competing in 
board/skis/relays/flags/sprints and 2km runs. 

The format was handicapped races, encouraging participation and a focus on 
personal bests. Team events and ‘all-age’ relays were a highlight where teamwork 
and camaraderie were the main outcomes. 

A big thank you to the many members who reliably helped. In particular Stephen 
Redbond, Jim Laurenson, Drew Masters, Gail Robertson, Helen Franks and Liz Ross. 

Sunday activities continue to provide a important opportunity for members to be 
active, develop ocean skills and provides a platform for transitioning to inter-club 
competition.  

Peter Leaversuch, Board & Ski Sunday Activities
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This season we started the season with 3 Sprinters who were training 3 days a 
week. During the year the group kept growing, as a result of talking to people 
around the club and getting to know new people. The Group grew to a high of 23. 
As it grew so quickly, I wanted to encourage club culture and being part of a team 
atmosphere. This is when the “Cottesloe Chargers” was formed. Thanks to Club 
Captain, Peter Ferguson, we had beach shirts made up which, like a footy jumper, 
made the kids feel part of a team and belong to something which was gaining 
momentum. 

Carnivals went by and teams and relationships were being formed from U/19 
competitors down to U/14 competitors, which was fantastic to see. The highlight 
being the State and Aussies, with all the kids supporting each other and other 
Club members joining in, resulting in our Club being one of the loudest supporter 
bases in both these major events. (Great Culture).  Some stand out performers 
this year were Chloe Tucek, winning Bronze in U/19 Sprint and Flags and Cam Leggett, winning Gold in U/14 Sprint and Flags 
in the State Titles. Both kids have a great attitude towards training and set an excellent example to the group.  Another person 
I would like to mention is Stella “Moondance” Masters. This young lady stepped up and represented the club in the Surf 
League Competition, an open event, at the age of 15.  She competed against the best of the best, in Open division with some 
outstanding results. Well done Stella!

Then the pinnacle came, “The Aussies”. A great learning curve for such a young group, in their first year of training. Stella 
Masters, once again did well, making the Final of the U/17 Female Sprint and the Youth Female Relay (Hollie Tucek, Alicia Ward, 
Katelyn Clarke & Mosaia McDonald (Mossy)), also making the final finishing 7th place.  Then there was Cam. He made the final 
of the U/14 Sprint which he unfortunately missed the start but finished an awesome 5th. Then on the Sunday, made the U/14 
Flags Final and with his mum watching on, bitting her nails and feeling sick, he took out the Silver Medal. Great performance.

The coaching job this year was enjoyable and rewarding, having such a great group of kids and the support of Peter 
Ferguson. Also, I would like to thank all the parents, for getting the kids to training, even on those early 7am Sunday 
mornings and supporting them at carnivals. The future looks bright and hopefully we can continue building on our first year. 
#ONETEAMONEDREAM.

On a final note, I would like to take the opportunity to thank Drew Masters and Bailey Tucek for stepping up and taking a couple 
of training sessions when I was unable to attend. Many thanks to you both.

See you all on the beach in the upcoming season and with a year already behind us and the experience of an Aussies, I look 
forward to an exciting year ahead. 

Jason Landwehr, Beach Coach

The past season has been a challenge getting sufficient crews to row although we had 4 x Male Masters crews and 3 x 
Female crew’s contest their respective state championships.

The 260 years Masters Harmony crew of Owen Ashby, Glendon Lane, Ian Johnson, Peter Rattigan and Jeff Burling (sweep) 
came a creditable second to the 240 years City of Perth crew given that they had to row down a division. The other 260 
years Masters Cooee crew of Tom Locke Snr, Mike Franz, Ian Earl, David Roper and Paul Beattie (sweep) came a creditable 
fifth following an injury interrupted season.

The 200 years Masters Clive Churchill crew of Julian Barry, Peter Kuhne, Mike Ivey, Gavin Ponton and Owen Ashby (sweep) 
rowed in a very competitive division. The 180 years Kaboom crew of Jeff Burling, Wayne Adams, Stuart Turnbull, Paul 
Beattie and Chad Burling (sweep) again found it difficult in a very competitive division.

Beach Report

Boat Report
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Boat Report (continued)

As part of the training up to the Aussies in April, the male crews were entered in the 
Open State titles. In the surprise of the carnival, the 200 years Masters Clive Churchill 
crew of Myles Kennington, Peter Kuhne, Mike Ivey, Gavin Ponton superbly swept by 
Paul Beattie, survived a tricky surf finish to take the Bronze medal in the Reserve final 
over some fancied rivals.  The two female crews superbly swept by Jeff Burling were 
also successful, the u/23 Female crew of Isabella Clarke, Ashby Gordon, Claire Ivey 
and Sally Ledger taking out the Silver medal.  The Reserve Female Aquaholics crew 
of Isabella Clarke, Claire Ivey, Jacqueline Nock and Sally Ledger took out the Bronze 
medal.  All crews entered in the Aussie Masters and Open boat races found out how 
difficult it is against the eastern states crews who take their surf boat rowing seriously.  I 
feel it was an opportunity lost being on our home turf, given it is going to be a whole 
lot more difficult in Broadbeach and North Burleigh next season.

The club has sufficient qualified sweeps in Jeff Burling, Paul Beattie, Stuart Turnbull, 
Gavin Pascoe, Owen Ashby Geoff Dienhoff and Chad Burling so the emphasis in the 
coming season is going to be on recruiting junior crews to build up an adequate 
number of rowers for the future.

In conclusion, the surf boat crews would like to acknowledge the service, time and 
effort by Gavin Pascoe to the surf boat area during the past season. This has been a 
tremendous effort by Gavin given he is a FIFO worker on a 2 and 2 roster. 

Owen Ashby & Jeffrey Burling, Boat Co-Captains

Cott Boaties
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The Club Swim continues to provide an enjoyable and challenging summer 
activity and caters for members of the club of all ages and ability. It was great 
to see significant improvements made by some of our newer members, which 
reinforces the importance of the handicapper role and our Sunday events. 
The swim consistently attracted numbers of around forty to ninety competitors 
throughout the season with an increase in competitors seen for trophy events. 
Having these numbers on the beach provides great positive exposure for the club 
and it would be great to continue to increase or maintain this. 

It is important to recognise that the Sunday swim would not be possible without 
the dedicated help and consistently positive attitudes from our volunteers Jim 
Laurenson, Helen Franks, Gail Robertson, Sonja Madden and our weekend patrol. 
These people turn up without complaint each Sunday and among other things 
they gather results, set up the course and ensure each swimmer makes it across the line all while having a great time. 

On a constructive note, the process of data collection, entry and presentation of the swim results is currently a time 
consuming and occasionally arduous task for volunteers. I believe the use of some of the resources now available such as 
electronic timing would be a worth-while consideration to reduce the time and effort required to complete this job as well as 
providing an element of accuracy and offer more data for those who like to take the event more seriously. 

When I took on the Handicapper role I underestimated just how much people appreciate the Sunday swim event and the 
importance of it. As much as it can be demanding and time-consuming job it is one of the best ways to get to know just 
about each and every club member and their place in the club and is incredibly rewarding when you see the improvements 
and commitment made by all competitors and volunteers.  

Marcel Baird, Handicapper (Swim)

Handicapper Report

Harmony Boat Crew
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Masters Activities Co-Ordinator Report

Board Riding Report

Australian Championships

Scarborough Beach was the venue for this year with some mid-size waves pushing 
in over the sand bank, causing some havoc on the finish line. Numbers were up 
with Cottesloe being represented in all arenas. The single ski event saw Natasha 
Leaversuch in the 45-49yrs and Rob Slattery in the 70 yrs + both take out Gold. Rob 
was again on the podium with a Gold in the 70yrs+ Tube Race and Robert Watkins 
claimed the Bronze.  

The Board Rescue for O/65 saw the team of Bruce Simpson and Ian Vilkson come 
from nowhere to claim the Gold over Stan Davies and Rob Slattery who won Silver. 
The O/65 Double Ski saw last years silver medallists Stan Davies and Rob Slattery 
have a comfortable win leading the whole way and claim the Gold Medal. In the Board riding Stan Davies won a Gold Medal 
in the Short Board O/60yrs and a Bronze Medal in the Longboard O/60yrs. Other notable medal winners were Glenn Eldon 
with three Bronze Medals and Lesley Meany with her first appearance in an Australian Championship picking up two Silver 
Medals and one Bronze Medal all in the swimming events. Our boats were represented by three crews, with the Harmony 
Crew of Owen Ashby, Glendon Lane, Ian Johnson, Peter Rattigan the best of the crews with a fourth place. 

State Championships

Sorrento Beach was the venue for the 2018 State Championships. As usual Cottesloe was well represented through all 
disciplines. The competition was of a high standard and Cottesloe had some star performers. With too many names and 
events to list (all results are listed in this report) the standout competitors were Glenn Eldon coming home with six Gold 
medals and one Silver Medal. Stan Davies with four Gold medals, two Silver medals and one Bronze Medal. Ian Vilkson, 
Bruce Simpson and Myles Kennington were also among the Gold Medallists. The best of the boat crews was the Harmony 
crew with a well- earned Silver medal. 

All Cottesloe competitors showed exemplary sportsmanship and were proud ambassadors of the Cottesloe Surf Lifesaving 
Club.

Stan Davies, Masters Co-Ordinator

Australian Surfboard Riding Championships

Trigg Point was the chosen venue for 2018. The surfing ran for 4 days and there were some quality waves on offer.  In the 
U/19 Male Short Board Robert and Oliver Line surfed extremely well in their heats and progressed to the Semi Finals. 
Unfortunately for Robert he was eliminated but Oliver progressed to the Final and was leading half way through, but the surf 
gods weren’t on his side and at the end came home with a credible Bronze Medal. Well done Oliver.

In the Open Short Board, Jarrad was on fire and won through all rounds and in the final he put on a magnificent display of 
power surfing to win comfortably and claim the Gold Medal. In the Open Longboard Jarrad was the defending Champion 
from 2017 so the pressure was on. With a disciplined display through all rounds the Final was a repeat of last year with 
Jarrad victorious over his arch rival Harries from Bronte who again finished runner up. Jarrad was ecstatic with this two Gold 
Medals.

In the O/60’s Stan was pleasantly surprised with his Gold Medal in the Short Board having not spending much time on 
the short board this year. The O/60 Longboard was hotly contested and Stan could only manage a Bronze Medal, but was 
pleased with his surfing.

Jarrad’s surfing saw him nominated for a third year in a row for Open Athlete of the Year in the SLSWA Awards of Excellence. 

State Surfboard Riding Championships

Due to extreme weather conditions events were cancelled and not contested in 2018.
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Board Riding Report (continued)

Longboard State Championships

Secret Harbor was the venue for the Longboard Riding with some sizeable swells crashing down on the bank. The Open saw 
some outstanding surfing but nothing compared to Jarrad Davies dazzling display in the final eclipsing the final with a near 
perfect score of 9 on one of his waves. A memorable win. In the O/60’s Stan Davies was emulating his son but not with same 
spectacular surfing and claimed the Gold Medal. 

Stan Davies, Surf Board Riding Co-Ordinator

The 2017/18 season saw the accumulation of 109 years of service to our 
community.  Whilst much has changed over the years the core mission remains 
the same, this year we completed 6,668 patrol hours, continuing the trend of a 
small decrease in hours over the past few years.  I thank each of our 14 Patrol 
Captains for their commitment and support in delivering on our commitment to 
the provision of quality lifesaving services.

Supporting our Patrol Captains were the members of the Lifesaving Committee 
and I thank each of those for the support they have given me and our members 
during the season.  The Lifesaving Committee had a number of changes to key 
personnel and this contributed to some of the challenges during the season.  I 
would particularly like to thank Ben Stephens and Stephen Goddard for their 
support and assistance with the education program.

Rescues were also down this season with 36 recorded, all with successful outcomes.  More than 60% of those rescues 
occurred during afternoon patrols.  One rescue, not officially recorded, involved an adolescent penguin whom had become 
lost and was exhausted.  A member of the public had found the penguin at Cables just south of Cottesloe and knowing 
lifesavers would be on duty transported the patient to Cottesloe and into our care until we were able to transfer to the 
Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions, who happened to have a Wildlife Officer in the area at the time.

In the later part of this season we participated in the inaugural drone surveillance patrol program that saw the deployment 
of drones to six clubs along the coast.  The resident Phantom 4 drone at Cottesloe is used by Lifeguard Services during 
weekdays and by trained club members during the weekend.  This is an exciting new dimension that complements our 
existing surveillance operations through the provision of amazing clarity of the crystal-clear waters at Cottesloe.  During the 
off season and into the 2018/19 season we hope to continue to train members to pilot these craft and I expect surveillance 
flights will significantly increase over the coming summer as more members become qualified pilots.

We also replaced the All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV) now known as a Side By Side vehicle and through the provision of the Beach 
Safety Equipment Fund (BSEF) have invested in the replacement and acquisition of new lifesaving equipment.

Finally, I would like to thank all members that assisted over this past season and wish the incoming Lifesaving Committee 
continued success for the season that awaits them. 

James Jenkin, Lifesaving Officer

Lifesaving Report
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Patrol Teams Hours 
Congratulations to all as every patrol completed in excess of their rostered patrol hours over the season:

Congratulations also to our new Education Award members who completed all their allocated patrols after attaining their 
Bronze medallions on 10/02/2018 or SRC on 12/01/2018.

Thank you to all our patrolling members for keeping our beach safe. In particular, congratulations to the ten Bronze and one 
SRC members who completed 100% or more of their patrols.

A number of members completed many more hours than their rostered patrols.  This season we had more than 40 members 
who completed more than 40 patrol hours.  Members noted below completed more than 50 hours overall (made up of 
volunteer hours, water safety and make up hours).  Thank you to all members who fulfilled and even exceeded your patrol 
obligations this season.

James Jenkin, Lifesaving Officer

Patrol Report

Team  Rostered Hours Patrolled Rostered 
Hours 

Member Rostered Hours Patrolled Rostered 
Hours 

Lahiff 611.5 746.25 Gordon 313.25 401 
Addison 511.75 579 Redfern 352.33 388.08 
Bishop 441.83 520.08 Laverack 262 377 
Hartley 421.25 499 Rose 264.25 374.75 
Watkins 290.5. 471.17 Simensom 263.5 371.75 
Hofmaster 333.92 419.42 Smith 277.92 358.42 
Knight 333.25 415.75 Kay 237.83 310.83 

 
 
 
 

Member Rostered Hours Patrolled Rostered 
Hours 

Member Rostered Hours Patrolled Rostered 
Hours 

Ryan Barrett 34 35 Indiana Leaversuch 35 35 
Chad Burling 35.5 41 Aurora Leaversuch 35 37.5 
Jack Burling 25 25.25 Stephen Nalty 35 35.5 
Dean Davidson 35 37.5 Gavin Ponton 35 38.25 
Deborah Dean 34 36.75 Ethan Williams 35 36.75 
Stephan Gracie 35 38.5    
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Chad Burling 137.5 Michael Ivey 73.25 Liberty Madden 58.75 Marcel Baird 52.5 
James Jenkin 112 Myles Kennington 61.75 Gavin Ponton 57   
Macsen Friday 97 Addison Ogg 61.75 Jasmine White 56.25   
David Hounslow 94 Stephen Goddard 61.25 Nicholas Blackburn 52.75   
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The Nippers had another excellent year in all areas and our AGM’s put in a mountain of work to ensure our Nippers had an 
enjoyable summer on Cottesloe Beach. I must give a special mention to Marina and Jason who took their group of U13’s 
for 8 seasons. This is a huge effort to take a group from U6’s through to teenagers. At the other end of the age groups we 
welcomed Julian Barry and Andrew Packard who mentored our U6’s and I could not have found two more experienced or 
capable people to mould these Nippers into lifesavers. Their “Green Hats” Facebook page was also a huge hit providing 
regular updates for our U/6’s and their parents. Jeremy Rae also stepped forward to mentor our U8’s and guided them 
through their first interclub competitions and State Championships.

All of our AGM’s have once again done a terrific job developing Cottesloe’s next 
generation of lifesavers and a special thankyou goes to these dedicated individuals.

 
U6	 Julian Barry and Andrew Packard

U7	 Tracy Tchami and Amelia Carey	

U8	 Jeremy Rae, Assistants Barry Colgan and Justin Vivian 	

U9	 Lisa Eldon and Bec Czaplinska

U10	 Craig Swaine and Danny Savage

U11	 Elliott Cross and Alan Mercer

U12	 Rob Czaplinski and Sasha Locke

U13	 Marina Scully-Ward and Jason Kennington 
 
Our Nippers embraced interclub competition this season and as a club we continued to be more competitive at interclub 
carnivals. There is so much opportunity for everyone to get involved and be part of the team and I would especially like to 
see Cottesloe better represented in the R&R and Marchpast events next season.

The improvements in skills and fitness are a direct result of better preparation and the Nippers who attended the Beach and 
Water training sessions starting over winter had the most significant gains.

The Club Marathon is as always a great day with all age groups getting involved. The U9’s – U13’s were given the opportunity 
to complete the long course of 2.25km while the U6’s to U9’s completed shorter courses set by their AGM’s. The marathon 
results were; handicapped first across the line Lilly Bassett (U13) and the first boy was Tom Wittenoom (U11). The fastest boy 
was Jackson Anderson (U11) and the fastest girl was Ashley Eldon (U13).

The Club Championships were run for the U9’s – U13’s age groups in conjunction with the Senior Club Championships. All 
of our Nippers did a great job across all disciplines and it was a good practise run for the State Championships a few weeks 
later. Thanks to Drew and Stephan who ran the Beach Arena and our AGM’s for organising a great day for our Nippers. A full 
list of Club Championship results follows this report.

Junior Activites Officer Report

Addison Patrol	

Laverack Patrol	

Bishop Patrol	

Redfern Patrol	

Kavanagh Patrol	

Simenson Patrol	
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Little Nipper State 
Championships

This season saw the introduction of 
Little Nipper Interclub Carnivals for U8 
and U9 Nippers of which Cottesloe 
hosted a carnival in February. The first 
Little Nipper State Championships 
was also held at Sorrento Beach. All of 
our Nippers who competed put in an 
exceptional effort and our AGM’s and 
parents helped out with the marshalling 
of our troops, water safety and also 
officiated. 5 of our Nippers won medals 
and we also crowned our first two State 
Champions for 2018. In the U8’s Sophia 
Ilijorski won bronze in the girl’s flags. 
In the U9 girl’s Charlie Chaplinski won 
bronze in the surf race and Delta Cross 
won silver in the board race. In the 
U9’boys Tom Clements won the flags 
and was third in the sprint while Ned 
Eldon won the board and was third in 
the swim, a great effort by all in their first 
State Championships.



29 Annual Report 2017/18Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club

Nipper State Championships

We had a successful State Championships 
at Scarborough Beach with the Cottesloe 
competitors representing the Gold, Black 
and White with pride. I was proud of the 
effort of all of our competitors however it 
was our U11’s who dominated the results 
sheet and were ably assisted by the up 
and coming U10’s.  The U11’s boys and 
girls dominated their age group winning 
7 State Championships with new recruits 
Jackson Anderson and Sahmara Kirby 
adding to the strength of this group. The 
medal tally was 19 plus an additional 
7 medals from the Little Nipper State 
Championships.

The most pleasing part of the 
championships was the culture of the 
group who all supported each other 
and shared in each other’s successes 
with the majority of our gold medals 
coming from team efforts. At the State 
Championships we also crowned our 
Junior Achiever for 2018, congratulations 
to Marcus Van Buren who won this award 
for his enthusiasm, dedication and 
commitment to the Cottesloe SLSC and 
Surf Lifesaving throughout his time as 
a Cottesloe Nipper.  Our final result for 
the State Championships was 7th out of 
24 clubs in the Surf and Lifesaving State 
Championship events.
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Junior Activites Officer Report (continued)

A special thanks also to our Age Group Managers, Water Safety, Officials: Jean Burling, Chad Burling, Gail Burling, Ian 
Vilkson, Bruce Simpson, Ben Stephens and Robyn Thompson, our Team Photographer.

Finally after three long years as the Junior Activities Officer I will not be continuing in the position next season. I will still be 
around the club and hope to see you all back again next season. 
 
Glenn Eldon, Junior Activities Officer 

U11 Beach Sprint Champion - Jackson Anderson   U11 Girls Cameron Relay - Tara Kearns-Flanagan, Sahmara Kirby, Jasmine Mercer and Sienna Howard 

Board Race Champion Max Eldon
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Once again conditions were perfect on Saturday January 13th for the 2018 
Cottesloe Classic Mile, with clear water and warm weather.  

We again offered three separate races - the traditional mile swim, a 3.0 km race 
and a 400 m swim/wade event, and we saw almost a 10% increase in registrations 
over 2017, with over 550 swimmers across the three distances.  This may partly be 
due to having moved the event back one week towards mid-January.

Competitor numbers for the races were as follows:		

•	 400m:	   	 41 
•	 3,000m:		 129 
•	 1,600m:		 381

The event’s key sponsors were again Mainpeak, Fun’s Back Surf and FINZ.  Mainpeak in particular has been a generous 
supporter of the Club for many years now and this will hopefully continue into the future.  We also acknowledge the 
professional services we receive from Blue Chip Timing, through Stuart Fuller, who effortlessly provide excellent registration, 
timing and results services for our event each year.  

With over 70 members helping on the day it is fruitless to name everyone (although Margaret has a list), but the key 
members who continue to be involved with organising the event include Graham Pember, Margaret Bond, Steppy Redbond, 
Mike Franz, Owen Ashby, Jim Laurenson and Gail Robertson, with back office support from Ditte van der Linde.  

With an event that stretches over 1.5km along the Cottesloe coastline, water safety is a major risk area.  We are grateful for 
the many active members, both young and old, who turn up and provide water safety and first aid for the swimmers.  There 
can never be too many red and yellow caps out there, so please make a note of the date of the next Cottesloe Classic Mile - 
Saturday, January 12th 2019.

Exciting additions are planned for the 2019 event.  The Cottesloe Classic Mile®, along with five other major ocean swims 
around the country, will run three SwimKids events in conjunction with our races.  These will offer 100m, 200m and 300m 
distances for children in the 7-12 year old age groups as a way to introduce them to the fun of ocean swimming.  The 
SwimKids Series offers the Club the opportunity to increase the profile of, and participation in, our events.  Look forward to 
hearing more about this in coming months. 

Paul Gerrard, Cottesloe Classic Mile Co-Ordinator

Cottesloe Classic Mile Report

RESULTS

Cottesloe Classic Mile - 1600 metres 
 

  

Male 
  

Female 
 

Mark PAPP 18:06 First Chloe GREEN 18:52 
Drigán ZOLTÁN 18:11 Second Jaime BOWLER 19:48 
Simon HUITENGA 18:26 Third Samantha WATTS 19:51 
     
The top two male swimmers were members of a visiting Yugoslav national swim team.      

Cottesloe Classic - 3Km 
 

   

Male 
  

Female 
 

Tom PALMER 39:08 First Laura SHRYOCK 39:21 
Michael COUSINS 39:20 Second Natalie WOOLFITT 41:06 
Luke PAOLIELLO 41:00 Third Fionna COSGROVE 44:42      

Cottesloe Classic - 400 metres 
 

  

Male 
  

Female 
 

Jackson ANDERSON  7:12 First Under 12 Chloe COX  8:12 
Patrick WORMALD 10:00 First 12-15 Sophia ROBERTS  7:46 
Niall DOHERTY 9:58 First 15-40 Kimberley BISHOP  8:43 
Eugene TAN 9:31 First Over 40 Sue ROGERS  9:24 
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The Cott Pylon Café has continued to play a significant part in the Club’s activities 
and continues to be both a social gathering place and reliable revenue stream for 
the Club throughout the year. 

The coffee machine continues to operate satisfactorily and was installed on 17 
August 2016.

•	 It has been serviced twice during the season, in September and March in 	
	 line with recommended service criteria. 
•	 Prices have remained at 2015 prices, which reflects that milk and 		
	 coffee costs have not risen. $3.50 for a 12oz or 450ml coffee and $2.00 for 	
	 tea is considered very reasonable value.  
•	 Profit from the Café has again topped $25,000 in line with expectations. 	
	 See audited accounts for the exact figure. Profits from the Café since the 	
	 initial coffee machine was installed have exceeded $250,000.

The Cott Pylon Café has not only provided another substantial income stream for the club (see accounts report), it has 
provided members of an all year meeting place to socialise and utilise club facilities. The club which is grossly underutilised 
gives gymnasium users a reason to stay for a coffee and a chat on opening days.

Volunteer Baristas

The Café has continued to function on a volunteer roster drawn from the membership, and I would like to acknowledge the 
following 20 volunteer Baristas: 

The roster of 20 volunteers is drawn principally from Cottesloe Surf Veterans members (17).  The Café continued to open 
on Monday, Wednesday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday mornings manned by these volunteers. Sunday morning employed 
a paid Barista, namely Jani Hanson, Beth Naim, Claire Ivey and Lara Matier who rotated their shifts throughout the season.  
Thank you, Jani, Claire, Lara and Beth, for your efforts throughout the season. These well trained hard-working Baristas have 
taken the standard of coffee provided to another level with comments “It is the best and cheapest coffee this side of Marine 
Parade”.  Thank you also to Marg Bond in the office for ensuring sufficient change held and doing the banking each Sunday.  

Volunteering for Free is a wonderful way to give something back to your Club.  Working as a volunteer Barista is a great way 
to meet club members and parents, so if you want to become involved as a Barista, give me a call and a coffee machine 
familiarisation course will be arranged.

Acknowledgment and thanks to the parents for their cooking the sausage sizzle each Sunday morning. Tony Suda “The BBQ 
King” with little assistance and advice from Brian Christie did a wonderful job cooking up to 1000 sausages each Sunday. 
Kim Patterson and Tom Patterson were also called upon at short notice when parents were unavailable. 

Several junior members and or non-members gave their time by way of School Community Service to assist in the Café, they 
being Methodist Ladies College students Amy Ivey, Sophie Butler, Darcey Morton and Emilia Marshall. Amy, Sophie, Darcey 
and Emilia turned up each Sunday morning without fail. Thank you so much for doing a great job handling the bread and 
drinks from the bottom bar area. They did a fantastic job and took a lot of pressure of the Café

Additional Healthy Food Options were prepared and provided by a dedicated band of helpers led by Leesa Matier. These 
helpers included, Joelle Matier, Lara Matier and Janice Stephens for which I thank them for their hard work in very crowded 
work place at times. These Healthy Food Options gave club members additional choice rather than the usual café takeaway 
tucker.

CottCafé Coordinator Report

 
Owen Ashby Dean Davidson Simon Joel Thomas Locke Gavin Ponton 
Tom Brown Michael Franz Ian Johnson Michael McDonnell Peter Rattigan 
Julian Burridge Christopher Hall Glendon Lane Lesley Meaney David Roper 
Patricia Carmichael Dudley Harrigan James Laurenson Graham Pember David Smith 
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CottCafé Coordinator Report (continued)

Cottesloe Sculptures by the Sea (CSBTS) Tom Brown and Patricia Carmichael opened the Café during this event during the 
weekend 3- 5 March 2018, selling coffee, biscuits and cake and it was a huge success given the little on offer in the CSBTS 
area around Cottesloe Beach. Thank you to those members, family members and wives who made or donated the cake & 
biscuits.  

Others to assist were Julian Burridge, James Laurenson and Owen Ashby. Ice creams are an area identified for future sales 
as many members of the public asked for them, particularly during the hot weather of the CSBTS period. Takings at the Café 
which operated in conjunction with the Sausage Sizzle on the beach were in excess of $2000 on several Sundays as the 
public were looking for something to eat and drink.

Many thanks to the IGA store Eric Street who donated $220 through their Loyalty Shopper Docket Program, being 2% of 
purchases from the store. Members who shop here should swipe the Cottesloe Surf Club card to ensure the club benefits 
from this initiative.

My penultimate thanks are given to Charlie Nash for his worldly advice on how to operate the Café and his ever reliability 
in cleaning and tidying up. Graeme Johnson and Geoff Dienhoff also assisted in keeping the Café orderly throughout the 
season.  

Finally, a big thank you to you all who, particularly the wonderful parents of Nippers who have assisted and supported the 
Café on Sunday mornings, as without you the Cott Pylon Café would not operate as successfully as it has during the 2017/18 
season and I look forward to another successful year. 

Owen “Major” Ashby, Cott Pylon Café Co-Ordinator

The following maintenance was undertaken during the season:

•	 Repainted all doors in courtyard 
•	 Repainted walls in both male and female ablutions 
•	 Installed additional stainless steel hand rails in both male and female ablutions 
•	 Revarnished all seating in male and female ablutions 
•	 Replaced broken and cracked skirting and shower tiles in male and female ablutions 
•	 Replaced numerous hand soap dispensers, privacy locks, coat hooks paper towel holders and toilet roll holders 		
	 throughout the building 
•	 Periodically apply CRC to all door locks/hinges 
•	 Regularly sweep and remove weeds from driveway 
•	 Weed, prune and fertilize roses 
•	 Repair umbrellas and holders to BBQs on a regular basis 
•	 Periodically empty sand trap outside entry gate 
•	 Replace damaged sprinkler fittings in front car park and reset system 
•	 Fit shelving to outdoor BBQ trolleys x 2 
•	 Replace and or repair taps and showers at both club house change rooms, first aid room and boat shed 
•	 Replaced both the Australia and State flags courtesy of our Vice Patrons Hon Julie Bishop MP, Federal Member for 		
	 Curtin and Hon Colin Barnett MLA, State Member for Cottesloe

Maintenance Officer Report 

Geoff Dienhoff, Owen Ashby, Graham Pember, Tom Locke, Ian Earl & Charlie Nash Early morning coffee drinkers
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Anzac Day & Albany Surf Craft Challenge

Maintenance Officer Report (continued)

The maintenance program could not have been undertaken without the assistance of Graeme Johnson and plumbing 
advice from Brian Christie. The major painting project was undertaken by Mike Ivey, James Laurenson, Nic Blackburn and 
Myles Kennington.

Again, special mention should be made to Ian Vilkson, Rod Sarson and Bruce Simpson who trimmed the edges and mowed 
the courtyard lawn each week.

Careful consideration has been given to expenditure given the current review of the building and possible upgrade being 
undertaken by David Craig and his committee. Whilst the clubrooms are in a prime location, the weather is severe on the 
building, associated materials and equipment. All items and materials installed into the future premises should be of a 
”coastal specification”. 

Owen “Major” Ashby, Maintenance Officer

The club had the opportunity to display the Gallipoli 100 Surf boat at two events during the past season.

Albany Surf Craft Challenge 4 June 2017

Two surf boat crews represented Cottesloe at the annual Albany Surf Challenge on the W.A. day long weekend, 4 June 
2017.  If you can imagine what Albany Harbour is like from within Princess Royal Harbour looking back at Mount Clarence, is 
the picture the Anzac troops would have seen as they left Albany bound for the Middle East and WW1.

The surf challenge is a 13.5km race from the Albany Anzac Peace Park or marina out to the Cheyne’s Beach whaler wreck 
off the beach at the old quarantine station through the Ataturk Channel down to Emu Point Beach and back to finish at the 
Albany Surf Lifesaving Club at Middleton Beach.

The Cottesloe Masters 200yr Clive Churchill men’s crew of Julian Barry, Peter Kuhne, Dean Davidson, Gavin Ponton and 
Owen Ashby (sweep) came in 7th of 10 starters with a time of 1 hr 19mins in the 160 yrs men’s section. The Cottesloe u/23 
female crew, the Aquaholics comprising Sally Ledger, Kate Ledger, Emma Ritchie, Maddison Yates and Jeff Burling (sweep) 
came in creditable 6th with a time of 1hr 10 mins in the Open women’s section.

A total of 33 crews competed and an enjoyable day out was had by all. 

Anzac Day 2018 – Cottesloe Civic Centre

 The Anzac Day service conducted by the Town of Cottesloe was attended by a record crowd.  This service gave the club the 
opportunity to become involved in many ways as part of the service. The Town of Cottesloe sought to have the Gallipoli 100 
surf boat on display again and it always draws a lot of attention from the public. Club members who were involved with the 
service were, 

The club will continue to remain involved in Anzac Day services at Cottesloe particularly in 2019. It is very important for 
the younger generation to remember the sacrifices club members have made to the club and country to make it such a 
wonderful place it is today.

Acknowledgement must be made of members Rob Turner and Tom Locke for their initiative and splendid effort in 
researching and recording the names of the club members within the surf boat who fought in the First World War and the 
names of all Western Australians (1023) who had died in the Gallipoli campaign. Unfortunately, the Gallipoli 100 surf boat 
has been pensioned off to a new home, the Denmark Surf Lifesaving Club, who I am sure it will be put to good use.

Cottesloe Surf Lifesaving Club would like to thank the Town of Cottesloe for their invitation to participate in the 2018 Anzac 
Day service and in particular the Community Services Officer Ms Sherilee Macready for her outstanding skills in organising 
this and many community events on behalf of the Town during 2017-2018. 

Owen “Major” Ashby, Maintenance Officer
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I understand that there are some segments in the Club that are not in favour of the Vets as a sub group of the Club. 
However, I know from our Vets that are members, and I hope others believe that our objective, is to assist the Club in both a 
financial and in a practical manner. Mostly we have the time to seek methods of raising funds and have the ability to have the 
members to service these needs. In other words, we are prepared to give a little extra over and above being a member of 
the Club.

From a financial sense, this past year we have donated $5,000 to the Club. In addition we supplied a strong workforce for 
the annual street appeal, that this year provided a meagre total. Without the Vets it would have been minimal. This money in 
totality goes to the Club. This additional source of funds adds strength to service a somewhat severe budget to run the Club, 
so it may provide the facilities that we all enjoy.  It is also worth noting the valuable contribution of $151.10 from Lachlan 
Taylor-Greaves as the only other Club member to collect on the day.  Thank you to John Robertson, Marg Bond & Gail 
Robertson who volunteer every year to count monies collected.

As a workforce, it may have been noticed that many of the baristas in the Cott Café are Vet members. It will be noted in the 
financial report that this area is also an excellent revenue earner to assist the management in the running of the Club. The 
group of people that run the points races each week are Vet members. We are always looking for additional members who 
are prepared to put in a little extra.

From a maintenance area, we continue to attend those little jobs around the Club to ensure all members have a good 
experience when attending the Club. All this assists the management in keeping to a budget and still provide good facilities 
to its members. So, if you wish to give a little back to the Club that has provided superior training, much enjoyment and 
lifelong friends over your active time at the Club, we invite you to become a member.

On behalf of the vets, we wish the Club a successful year and thank you for the opportunity of being in continuing 
assistance. The need to belong to a Club such as this, is both compelling and rewarding. 

Rob Watkins, Chairman

Veterans Report

Anzac Day Gallipoli 100 Boat

Jim Laurenson $476.80	 |     Rob Watkins $377.30     |     Graeme Johnson $346.85    |     John Robertson $320.75
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As Chairman, I report that the Foundation Board of Robert Watkins, James Laurenson, Margaret Bond and Ben Stephens, 
together with myself met three times during the year.

The role of the Board is to manage and administer the Fund and I thank these members for their contributions during the 
year especially Margaret who researched various options for investment that was passed on to the Management Committee. 
Funds were eventually invested in government guaranteed institutions to achieve the optimum return. 

I am happy to advise the Fund cash in bank balance at 30th April 2018 was $511,432 and total cash interest received was 
$13,797 with donations for the year totalling $7,924.

It is important that members are aware that as a Perpetual Fund capital is preserved.  The Management Committee shall 
not expend from the fund during any club financial year a total of more than 5% of the amount standing to the credit of the 
fund at the commencement of such club financial year without having first obtained the consent of the majority of members 
present and voting at a special general meeting convened for such purpose.  The Club did not access any funds during the 
year.

It is pleasing to note that a sum of $5,000 was made to the Fund from our Vets and a contribution from the Club of $9,076.  I 
thank all donors to the Fund and can assure them that any such contributions will be properly managed and applied for the 
benefit of the Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club. 

John K Olsen, Chairman

Perpetual Foundation Fund

Back row: Liam Ogg, Sandy Ogg, Ben Stephens, Ditte van der Linde, Steve Plain, Jean 
Burling, Lara Matier, Marg Bond, Alex Ogg & Addison Ogg 
Front row: Eliza Jackson & Gary Matier
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 LIFE MEMBERS SENIOR LONG SERVICE COUNTRY ACTIVE  (18yrs and over) 
John Barrington Kim Patterson Stuart Lang Isabella Clarke 
Margaret Bond Thomas Patterson Jonathon Locke Mark Clements 
Geoffrey Brown* Graham Pember Daniel Mulcahy Melanie Clews 
Jean Burling Peter Rattigan Briony Robertson Brett Coldrey 
Michael Franz Gail Robertson Erik Sibma Kieren Colville 
Paul Gerrard David Roper Lukas Sibma Ian Cook 
Peter Goldthorpe Rodney Sarson Robin Slattery Benjamin Cooper 
Richard Hartley* Douglas Simpson Jesse Tucek Jackson Cooper 
Mark Hawker Richard (Bruce) Simpson James Whelan Michael Cooper 
Rodney Hounslow David Smith PROBATIONARY Gabriel Correia 
Maxine Lamb Rob Turner Ben Clark Alasdair Cowie 
James Laurenson LONG SERVICE Nicholas Clarke Isabella Cowie 
Natasha Leaversuch Wayne Adams Gregory Clements Stuart Cowie 
Peter Leaversuch Julian Barry Belinda Donkin-Evers David Craig 
John Lishman Paul Beattie Duncan Durie Karlene Craven 
Barry Olson Jeffrey Burling Benjamin Fischer Kane Cresswell 
Stephen Redbond Reynold Chamberlain Michael Freiberg Cecile Crochu 
John Robertson Elliott Cross Craig Graham Michael Cuttler 
Richard Rose* Kylie Cross Nathan Hardie Rebecca Czaplinska 
John Ryan Jarrad Davies David Harrell Rob Czaplinski 
Benjamin Stephens Wesley Davies Glenn Kelly Dean Davidson 
Ian Vilkson Glenn Eldon Chelsea Kelly Zoe Davidson 
Robert Watkins Lisa Eldon Chris Martin Mark Davies 
Oswald Yeomans Craig Fairhall Andrew McLachlan Claudia De Abreu 
* Deceased  Tanya Franz Alan Mercer Hayley De Pledge 
SENIOR LONG SERVICE Christopher Inglis Ashley Monck Deborah Dean 
Berkeley Allen Chelsea Kennedy Louise Murphy Ian Earl 
Warwick Archer Simon Lalor Andrew Organ Andrew Elliott 
Owen Ashby Jason Landwehr Samantha Owens Jaimie-Lee Elliott 
Kerryn Briody Gregory Madden Tracey Prentice George Ellwood 
Julian Burridge Andrew Masters Ellyce Wake Katie Fairhall 
Brian Christie Paul Montaut ACTIVE (18yrs and over) Tony Fairweather 
Kerry Davies Jeremy Mulcahy James Abbott Peter Ferguson 
Stanley Davies Richard Olson Marcel Baird Nicholas Ferguson 
Lyal Dedman* Andrew Packard Ryan Barrett Stuart Field 
Barry Demmler Gavin Pascoe Neil Bartorelli Gerald Flanagan 
Geoffrey Dienhoff Paula Redbond James Bartorelli Courtney Franz 
David Ellwood Kevin Redfern Lillie Bartorelli James Gibbs 
Stuart Gray Konrad Seidl Andrea Bennett Stephen Goddard 
Suzanne Gregory Tracy Tchami Peter Berry Phoebe Godwin 
Christopher Hall RESERVE ACTIVE Lucy Bishop Jane Gouvernet 
Dudley Harrigan Tara Lalor Nicholas Blackburn Stephan Gracie 
Brett Huitenga Edwina Pearson Andrew Bloom Henrietta Grayling 
Graeme Johnson COUNTRY Cassandra Bordin Adam Grootveld 
Martin Johnson Juliet Burridge Deniqua Boston Daniel Hall 
Arch Kaminickas Meghan Couper Carmel Bourke Nicholas Hancock 
Thomas Locke (SNR) Melinda Dredge Philippa Bourke Mark Hill 
Roy Loftus Cinde Fisher Nicholas Broughton Gary Holmes 
Barry MacKinnon Craig Fisher Peter Bryant David Honey (Snr) 
Ronald Marriott Kirra Fisher Chad Burling David Honey (Jnr) 
Lesley Meaney Perran  Fisher Mitchell Burt Peter Honey 
Scot Moncrieff Lola Kinder Sarah Chang David Hounslow 
Charles Nash Michael Kinder Elliott Chipper Grace Hounslow 

2017/2018 Club Membership Listing
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ACTIVE  
(18yrs and over) 

ACTIVE  
(18yrs and over) 

 
ACTIVE (15-18 yrs) 

 
CADET MEMBER  
(13-15 years) 

Kieran Howells Sean Reddan Jonathan Kay Ethan Duffy 
Jeffrey Irvine Emma Ritchie Paris Kelso Jay Dunstan 
Lucy Irvine Elizabeth Ross Dominic Lawrence Olivia Emmanuel 
Pamela Italiano Daniel Savage Aurora Leaversuch Romilly Farnan 
Kate Ivey Brad Sells Indiana Leaversuch Samuel Ferguson 
Michael Ivey Anthony Simons Lachlan Leggett Oscar Fischer 
Eliza Jackson Lucy Simons Ethan Lewins Jake Fisher 
James Jenkin Rebecca Simons Jason Lewins Macsen Friday 
Ian Johnson Brett Smith Jessica Lewis Harrison Garbin 
Stephen Jones Madeline Stillman Liberty Madden Mia Gordon 
Sarah Karran Lucy Sullivan Caoilin Marstrand William Gordon 
Charles Kavanagh Craig Swaine Georgia Maslen Dawson Greig 
Myles Kennington Oliver Taylor Stella Masters Tahlia Hanikeri 
Winn Kennington Stuart Turnbull Lara Matier Jackson Hill 
Bryanna Kuhne Marije Van Der Linde Sophia Matier Caitlin Hoffmann 
Peter Kuhne Simona Vitelli Annie McCarthy Jack Holliday 
Glendon Lane Gemmaley Walsh Jack Michael Adam Incerti 
Nicole Lane Jake Walter Shane Mogan Amy Ivey 
Kate Ledger Josephine Weston Benjamin Naim Angelina Kearney 
Sally Ledger Anthony Whelan Jack Nalty Willow Keating 
Aidan Lewins Thomas Whelan Charlie Offer Anna Koth 
Chris Lewis Ethan Williams Addison Ogg Luc Latino 
Oliver Line Hayley Williams Abbey Prentice Oliver Leaversuch 
Robert Line Maddison Yates Lucas Purdie Cameron Leggett 
Matt Linney ACTIVE (15-18 yrs) Lachlan Pyne Oscar Line 
Sasha Locke Lilli Anderson Anna Renshaw Jesse Madden 
Thomas Locke (JNR) Erin Barrett Adam Shrives Trent Madden 
Judy Lucas Ella Bartorelli Annabelle Smyth Emilia Marshall 
Stuart MacKinnon Amy Bassett Olivia Stewart Nicholas Matier 
Gary Matier Charlotte Bell Matthew Styles Xavier Matier 
Joelle Matier William Birney Alana Suda Millie McCarthy 
Brett McCarthy Nikita Borowiec Taylah Suda Jake McDonald 
Michael McDonnell Daniel Buchhorn Nicholas Thompson Mosaia McDonald 
Laura Meek James Caspersz-Loney Nathan Townshend Cameron Medcalf 
David Moo Belen Channells Bailey Tucek Madelaine Meek 
Joseph Morris Nicolas Charnley Chloe Tucek Liam Ogg 
Brendan Mussen Eva Davidson Jonathon van den Einden Sabrina Orczech 
Beth Naim Cameron Duffy Gabriel Whyte Yasmin Porteus 
Ciara Nalty Lucinda Easton Stella Young Emily Proctor 
Stephen Nalty Georgia Elliott CADET MEMBER  

(13-15 years) 
Bridget Roberts 

Nick Nation Darcy Frazer Alyssa Bassett Charlie Rodwell 
Alan Ng Joshua Gallagher Caroline Blair Bethany Savage 
Jacqueline Nock Ashby Gordon Oliver Bradley Harper Shephard 
Shaun Nunn Edward Grayling Lachlan Bridgland Elijah Styles 
Thomas O'Donnell Jessica Hales Jes Bromley Harrison Taylor 
Gavin Offer Emily Hallam Grisha Broughton Lachlan Taylor-Greaves 
Alex Ogg Georgia Harper Jack Burling Charlotte Thompson 
Shoney Owens Sarah Hill Katelyn Clarke James Townshend 
Anthony Paini Michael Honey Eve Cullity Luciana Treasure 
Carla Payne James Hosking Jemima Davies Barney Treleaven 
Gavin Ponton Claire Ivey Sophie Davis Harry Treleaven 
Ian Prentice Lachlan Jackson Jonathon Dredge Hollie Tucek 
Riley Prentice Breanna Jenkin Kalagan Driver Jemma Walker 
Jiorja Ralston Tian Kaelin Simone Duddy Amy Walter 
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CADET MEMBER  
(13-15 years) 

JUNIOR ACTIVITY MEMBER 
(5-13 years) 

JUNIOR ACTIVITY MEMBER 
(5-13 years) 

JUNIOR ACTIVITY MEMBER 
(5-13 years) 

Alicia Ward Finn Cena Ned Eldon Charlie Hogg 
Josh Watson Miles Cena Lochlan Evers Texas Holmes 
Jasmine White Sebastian Cena Tahlia Fairhead Tully Holmes 
Jono Williams Ayda Chamarette Leo Fallourd Rebecca Honey 
Ella Wood-Gush Tate Chamarette Margot Fallourd Allegra Howard 
JUNIOR ACTIVITY MEMBER 
(5-13 years) 

Zella Chamarette Prosper Fallourd Joshua Howard 

Emilia Allinson Riley Chamberlain Brae Farnan Luca Howard 
Henry Allinson Harry Chandler Harry Fawcett Matthew Howard 
Tanner Almond Zoe Channells Jago Field Sienna Howard 
Jackson Anderson James Chilcott Julia-Grace Fiorentini Harry Hristofski 
Ruby Anderson Paige Chilcott Leonardo Fiorentini Hugo Hristofski 
Charlotte Atkins Carla Chipperfield Hugo Fischer Daanh Hulsebosch 
Kael Bacchelli-Khoo Eve Chisholm Lewis Fischer Tess Hulsebosch 
Daveigh-Delilah Backshall Li Choi Zali Flanagan Annabel Hurst 
Paisley-Pearl Backshall Lily Mei Choi Cody Flannery Jack Hurst 
Isabella Baldwin Aaron Clarke Benjamin Flesher Grace Ilijovski 
Liliana Baldwin Joshua Clements Sienna Flesher Sofia Ilijovski 
Jonathan Baldwin Sarina Clements Daniel Flint Aimee Irvine 
Vivienne Barley Tom Clements Adam Fortey William Johansson-Jones 
Zack Barley Colter Clifton-Short Ben Frank Gabriel Johnstone 
Charles Barry Astrid Clifton-Simms Angela Fricker Lauren Jones 
Lachlan Barry Eli Clifton-Simms William Fricker Zara Jones 
Thomas Barry Abby Colgan Flynn Fulton Max Kaelin 
Isabelle Bassett Anna Colgan Isaac Fulton Hikaru Kay 
Lilly Bassett Evie Colgan Antonia Galeano Yuki Kay 
Lola Bingwa Amelie Coulter-Nile Sofia Galeano Jacinta Kearney 
Taj Bingwa Euan Cowie Ava Garbin Tara Kearns-Flanagan 
Isabelle Blair Elly Criticos Fenton Garbin Lincoln Keegan 
Madeleine Blair John Criticos Divyansh Gaur Taylor Keegan 
Flynn Booker Delta Cross Harper Godwin Sam Keetelaar 
Caitlin Boulton Tex Cross Heidi Godwin Charlie Keller 
Isabelle Boulton Ann Cullity Imogen Gracie Ty Keller 
Jude Braddy Isabel Cullity Oliver Gracie Arthur Kennedy 
Mabel Braddy Charlie Czaplinska Samuel Grayling James Kennedy 
Samuel Braddy Flynn Czaplinski Harry Green Felicity Kennington 
Keira Bradley Harrison Davies Oliver Green Tom Kennington 
Mia Brecich Lola Davies Stirling Hall David Kent 
Lachlan Brewin Violet Davies Jonah Hanikeri Grace Khoury 
Romy Bridgland Liam Davis Sienna Hanikeri Anna Kiperman 
Xsenija Bromley Nicholas Davis Lucy Harding Leo Kiperman 
Kirill Broughton Katja De Boer Samuel Harding Sahmara Kirby 
Elliot Burgess Eli De Waard Geoffrey Harrison Bianca Knight 
Georgia Burgess Audrey Degenaar Jade Heath Sienna Knight 
Luke Burling Cerise Deshon Rex Heath Ethan Koekemoer 
Coco Campbell Eamon Deshon Ruby Heath Omar Koning 
Kairu Campbell Alvarez Dharma Charlie Hick Berti Koth 
Wolfe Campbell Larston Dharma Ben Hicks Fedor Kudryavtsev 
Marion Capelle Ella Dodgson Samuel Hicks Charlie Lalor 
Yohann Capelle Nate Dodgson Harrison Hill Jessica Lalor 
Griffith Carey-Riley Phoebe Doogue Lachlan Hill Josie Lawrence 
Lydia Carey-Riley Benjamin Dredge Oliver Hill Levi Le Breton 
Jeanne Carrant Hamish Dredge Benjamin Hoffman Isobel Le May 
Elena Casas Huelin Ashley Eldon Caroline Hoffman Alexander Lee 
Noa Case Tenten Max Eldon Amelia Hogg Callum Leggett 
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JUNIOR ACTIVITY MEMBER 
(5-13 years) 

JUNIOR ACTIVITY MEMBER 
(5-13 years) 

JUNIOR ACTIVITY MEMBER 
(5-13 years) 

JUNIOR ACTIVITY MEMBER 
(5-13 years) 

John Lewins Layla Palermo Edward Smart Harrison Webster 
Eloise Locke Molly Palermo Henry Smart Aurelia White 
Georgia Locke Oscar Palermo Sarah Smart Zara White 
Mischa Locke Abigail Pattison Lachlan Smith Tom Wittenoom 
Thomas Locke Lachlan Pattison Thomas Sojan Dylan Wolmarans 
Chloe Loftus Max Pearson Rehan Somaweera Olivia Wolmarans 
Josephine Love Kobi Plunkett Nicola Spencer-Cotton Amelie Wood 
Harrison Lucas Fedor Podoprigor Oliver Spencer-Cotton Edward Young 
Lily Lucas Ben Ponton Stella Spencer-Cotton Leighton Young 
Harrison Mackey Lauren Ponton Nicolas Stati Sofia Young 
Luka Mainra Ashlea Potter Emily Stephens Makar Zakharov 
Sacha Mainra Ethan Potter James Stephens Stefan Zirojevic 
Valerio Manfredi Dex Pratt Justin Stone ASSOCIATE (GYM) 
Charlie McCarthy Nicholas Prichard Evie Sumner Richard Blair 
Samuel McDonald Christian Proctor Harry Surtees Jeffrey Bowman 
George McGoldrick Isabelle Proctor Isabella Surtees Nic Brownbill 
Connor McGregor Lucy Rae Hayley Swaine Keith Campbell 
Isla McGregor Chase Rafferty Mali Swaine John Chandler 
Jade McKinnon-Smith Genevieve Rafferty Matthew Swinton Lee Christensen 
Riley McKinnon-Smith Isabeau Rafferty Robbie Swinton Kenneth Craig 
Emerson McNally Logan Ramachandran Beau Taylor Charles Crompton 
Flynn Mercer Ava Ramsay Heidi Taylor Maggie Earl 
Jasmine Mercer Lani Ramsay Bryce Tchami Mark English 
Charlotte Meredith Amelia Rembalski Zane Tchami Andrew Frazer 
Georgina Meredith Annabel Rembalski Aidan Te Wierik Arthur Furlong 
Thomas Michael Alice Renshaw Chloe Te Wierik Geoffrey Harris 
Nathan Mitchell Brad Richards Louise Thomson Ben Hoile 
Austin Moltoni Maksim Rikanovic Sophie Thomson Greg Jude 
Cameron Moltoni Nikita Rikanovic Max Thorpe Matthew Monaco 
Leo Mondain Benjamin Roberts Rory Thorpe Alan Mulgrew 
Pierre Mondain Freddie Robertson Toby Thorpe George Ogilvie 
Lucy Morgan Zak Rodkiewic Darcey Tibbitts Barry O'Grady 
Stella Morgan Ella Rogers Sadie Tibbitts Frank Okely 
Toby Myers Blake Rose Hugh Tidbury Francis Parry 
Laith Naser Fraser Rose Charlie Tiller Jurgen Rohwedder 
Taim Naser Sammy Rowlands Noah Tiller Colin Simpson 
Zane Naser Mina Ryan Anastasijia Todorovic Paul Stewart 
Aaron Needham Luke Sandy Richa Tota Gene Tilbrook 
Daniel Needham Mia Saranovic Caid Tull Phillip Trendon 
Ethan Needham Chloe Savage Maysen Tull Thomas Van Zoelen 
Charlie Needs Georgia Savage Billy Turnbull ASSOCIATE (SOCIAL) 
Sunny Needs Carmen Schuler Brooke Turnbull Micheline Campbell 
Charles Newbold Glen Scully-Ward Alex Valiukas Becks Green 
Edward Newbold Kristian Seidl Marcus Van Bueren David Simenson 
Ameline Ng Phoenix Shakibaie Clarise van Niekerk Gerald Simenson 
Angelie Ng Xavier Shakibaie Gideon van Niekerk Sam Ward 
Louisa Ng Zara Shakibaie Art Vivian ASSOCIATE (FUNCTION) 
Casper Niedinger Zenith Shakibaie Cecile Vivian Martyn Binnie 
Billy Noakes Eloise Sheldrick Eddie Vivian Kari Musick 
Gianni Norrish Isabel Sheldrick Alyssa Walter ASSOCIATE (PARENT) 
Alanna O'Connell Tom Sheldrick Evan Ward Alan Bacchelli 
John O'Connell Darcy Shephard Mia Ward Natalie Bennett 
Kyden O'Donnell Nash Shephard Robynn Ward Marina Brecich 
Lana O'Gorman Annabel Simpson Ernest Warne Douglas Fawcett 
Luka O'Gorman Lucy Simpson Lila Watt Shaun Hoffmann 

2017/2018 Club Membership Listing
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ASSOCIATE (PARENT) ASSOCIATE ASSOCIATE ASSOCIATE 
Catherine Latino Louise Deshon James Kennedy Zarni Shakibaie 
Jeremy Rae Marcus Deshon Adalbert Koth June Shaw 
Nicola Rose Norma Dodd Christopher Lawrence Matthew Sheldrick 
Lorran Taylor Alicia Doogue Emma Lawrence Shannan Sheldrick 
Pippa Tidbury Jacob Doogue Jessica Legg Tryphena Simons 
Raj Tota Russell Dredge Nigel Leggett Patricia Slattery 
Gideon van Niekerk Jacinta Duffy John Lewins Jill Slatyer 
Leah Warne Mark Duffy Harry Line Guy Smart 
ASSOCIATE Cathryn Earl Tamara Line Penelope Smith 
Kate Akerman Josie Earl Joanna Lloyd Tony Smith 
Margaret Allen Emma Fallourd Paul Lloyd Jack Spencer-Cotton 
Carolyn Auton Pierre Fallourd Nicola Lovejoy Felicity Stephens 
Chimene Backshall Thomas Ferguson Matt Lucas Janice Stephens 
Geoff Backshall Evelyn Ferrier Claire Macaulay Nicholas Stephens 
Elaine Baldwin Kelli Fischer Sonja Madden Joanne Suda 
Stuart Baldwin Michelle Flanagan Michaela Maher Tony Suda 
Donald Barrett Debbie Flynn Rahul Mainra Benazir Surtees 
Patricia Barrett Helen Franks Karin Masters Craig Surtees 
Brigitte Barry Robert Frigo Leesa Matier Rita Swaine 
Michelle Bartorelli Keith Fry Cherise McDonald Rachel Targett 
Alison Blair Leonardo Galeano Damon McDonald Lisa Taylor 
Allan Blair Christian Garbin Catherine McDonnell Lennart Tente 
Nick Boulton Kathy Garbin Paul McIntosh Paul Thompson 
Joel Braddy Damian Gordon Kylie McKinnon-Smith Robyn Thompson 
Sally Braddy Lyndal Gordon Paul Moltoni Jennifer Thorpe 
Marina Broughton Peter Gray Patrice Mondain Steven Thorpe 
Tom Brown Jonica Grayling Natalia Monden Benjamin Tiller 
Gail Burling Janet Green Jennifer Morgan Katrina Tiller 
Robin Burridge Jonathan Gregson Melissa Mulcahy Paul Townshend 
Rowena Buxton Catherine Halkon Philip Mulcahy Sharron Townshend 
Ingrid Campbell Stephanie Hall Basel Naser Karen Tucek 
Matthew Campbell Mark Hanikeri Matthew Needham Paul Tucek 
Amelia Carey Yvette Hanikeri Merrilee Needham Grant Tull 
Patricia Carmichael Max Harris Concetta Nicoletti-Lewins Carolyn Turnbull 
Tina Case Mairead Heaney James Noakes Yvonne Vandongen 
Bernard Cena Ben Heath Sally Noakes Justin Vivian 
Jonine Cena Faye Hicks Caroline Ofoegbu Anna Walter 
Jonathan Chamarette Sam Hicks Sandy Ogg Garth Walter 
Victoria Chamarette Andrew Hill Kevin O'Loughlin Anthony Ward 
Claudia Channells Danielle Hill John Olsen Katherine Webberley 
Greg Channells Tania Hill Jeff Ovens Marie Webster 
Nahir Channells John Hobday Davide Palermo Nicolas Webster 
Angela Chew Robyn Honey Francine Palermo Benjamin Whelan 
Anita Choi Brad Howard Brett Pearson Debra Whelan 
Chung Choi Gerald Hurst Sue Potter Kerry Whittaker 
Lan Clements Alison Ilijovski John Proctor Barbara Wilcox 
Miyuki Clements Fiona Irvine Ches Rafferty Aurelie Yeo 
Barry Colgan Felicity Ivey David Renshaw Hoda Zeitoun 
Kimely Conway Sarah Jackson Tracey Renshaw HONORARY 
Jeanette Cook Bernard Joel David Riley Kym Atkins 
Samantha Cowie Robert Johnson Andrea Riveros Matthew Atkins 
Mikaela Cresswell Alistair Jones Madelaine Roden Sylvia Byers 
Joe Cullity Amanda Jones Jennifer Sarich Denis Cullity 
Jenny Davidson Joann Kawchuk Justine Savage Tim Marshall 
Thea Davies Dean Kay Marina Scully-Ward Keith Mugford 
Lara Davis Seiko Kay Faraz Shakibaie  
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Club Trophy Events

Jordon Trophy - ‘A' Grade Swim Points  Marcel Baird 
The Forgotten Trophy - 'B' Grade Swim Points Julian Burridge 
Bishop Trophy - 'C' Grade Swim Points  Graeme Johnson 
F. Jordan Trophy - U/19 Swim Points Chloe Tucek 
U/17 Swim Points Aurora Leaversuch 
Cain Cup - U/15 Swim Points Trent Madden 
E. W. Gillett Cup - U/15 800, 400, 200m Swim Trent Madden 
Marbrook Trophy - 1600m Swim Aurora Leaversuch 
R. Hartley Cup – U/19 & Open 300m Swim Paula Redbond 
Huitenga Trophy - 400m Handicap Swim Anthony Simons 
Huitenga Trophy - Fastest Lucas Purdie 
Laurenson Trophy - U/15 300m Swim Olivia Emmanuel  
Yarranton Cup - Men’s 800m Swim Gregory Madden 
Yarranton Cup - Women’s 800m Swim  Olivia Emmanuel 
President's Cup - 800, 400, 200m Swim Sean Reddan 
Gaston Cup - Club Marathon Open Myles Kennington 
Loftus Trophy – Junior Marathon Trent Madden 
Len Hounslow Memorial Trophy - Most Consistent Swimmer Lachlan Bridgland 
Steppy Trophy - Groyne to Groyne Swim Peter Berry & Stuart Gray 
Long Distance Runner Nicholas Thompson 
Most Consistent Beach Competitor Katelyn Clarke 
Senior Male Ski Points Bailey Tucek 
Senior Female Ski Points Aurora Leaversuch 
Senior Male Board Point Michael Ivey 
Senior Female Board Points Gemmaley Walsh 
Junior Male Board Points Jonathan Kay 
Junior Female Board Points Hollie Tucek 
Senior Male Sprint Points Lachlan Pyne 
Senior Female Sprint Points Stella Masters 
Junior Male Sprint Points Cameron Leggett 
Junior Female Sprint Points Alicia Ward 
Senior Male 2km Beach Run Points Marcel Baird 
Senior Women’s 2km Beach Run Points Chloe Tucek 
Junior Male 2km Beach Run Points Nicholas Matier 
Junior Female 2km Beach Run Points Hollie Tucek 
Senior Male Beach Flags Points Bailey Tucek 
Senior Female Beach Flags Points Stella Masters 
Junior Male Beach Flags Points Cameron Leggett 
Junior Female Beach Flags Points Mosaia MacDonald 
U/13 Boy’s Overall Champion Joshua Howard 
U/13 Girl’s Overall Champion Ashley Edon 
U/12 Boy’s Overall Champion Harrison Webster 
U/12 Girl’s Overall Champion Margot Fallourd 
U/11 Boy’s Overall Champion Jackson Anderson 
U/11 Girl’s Overall Champion Jasmine Mercer 
U/10 Boy’s Overall Champion Joshua Clements 
U/10 Girl’s Overall Champion Annabel Hurst 
U/9 Boy’s Overall Champion Ned Eldon 
U/9 Girl’s Overall Champion Delta Cross 
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Club Championships

 

Open Men’s Surf Race – Roy Masters Memorial Trophy Glenn Eldon 
Open Women’s Surf Race Paula Redbond 
U/19 Men’s Surf Race Nicholas Thompson 
U/19 Women’s Surf Race Taylah Suda 
U/17 Men’s Surf Race Lucas Purdie 
U/17 Women’s Surf Race Tian Kaelin 
U/15 Men’s Surf Race Luc Latino 
U/15 Women’s Surf Race Charlotte Thompson 
U/14 Men’s Surf Race Ethan Duffy 
U/14 Women’s Surf Race Angelina Kearney 
U/13 Boy’s Surf Race Adam Fortey 
U/13 Girl’s Surf Race Ashley Eldon 
U/12 Boy’s Surf Race Flynn Czaplinski 
U/12 Girl’s Surf Race Katia De Boer 
U/11 Boy’s Surf Race Jackson Anderson 
U/11 Girl’s Surf Race Sahmara Kirby 
U/10 Boy’s Surf Race Oliver Gracie 
U/10 Girl’s Surf Race Annabel Hurst 
U/9 Boy’s Surf Race Ned Eldon 
U/9 Girl’s Surf Race Charlie Czaplinska 
Open Men’s Ironman - Harry Smith Shield Glenn Eldon 
Open Women’s Ironwoman Joelle Matier 
U/19 Men’s Ironman N/C 
U/19 Ironwoman Chloe Tucek 
U/17 Men’s Ironman Lucas Purdie 
U/17 Ironwoman N/C 
U/15 Ironman Macsen Friday 
U/15 Ironwoman Charlotte Thompson 
U/14 Ironman Angelina Kearney 
U/14 Ironwoman Ethan Duffy 
U/13 Boy’s Ironman Thomas Locke 
U/13 Girl’s Ironwoman Ashley Eldon 
U/12 Boy’s Ironman Flynn Czaplinski 
U/12 Girl’s Ironwoman Margot Fallourd 
U/11 Boy’s Ironman Jackson Anderson 
U/11 Girl’s Ironwoman Sahmara Kirby 
U/10 Boy’s Ironman Oliver Gracie 
U/10 Girl’s Ironwoman Annabel Hurst 
U/9 Boy’s Ironman Ned Eldon 
U/9 Girl’s Ironwoman Delta Cross 
Open Men’s Single Ski  - Tony Kay Memorial Shield Glenn Eldon 
Open Women’s Single Ski Joelle Matier 
U/19 Men’s Single Ski N/C 
U/19 Women’s Single Ski N/C 
U/17 Men’s Single Ski Bailey Tucek 
U/17 Women’s Single Ski Aurora Leaversuch 
U/15 Men’s Single Ski N/C 
U/15 Women’s Single Ski N/C 
U/14 Men’s Single Ski N/C 
U/14 Women’s Single Ski N/C 
Open Men’s Board Race Glenn Eldon 
Open Women’s Board Race Paula Redbond 
U/19 Men’s Board Race N/C 
U/19 Women’s Board Race Taylah Suda 
U/17 Men’s Board Race Jonathan Kay 
U/17 Women’s Board Race Stella Masters 
U/15 Men’s Board Race Macsen Friday 
U/15 Women’s Board Race Charlotte Thompson 
U/14 Men’s Board Race Ethan Duffy 
U/14 Women’s Board Race Angelina Kearney 
U/13 Boy’s Board Race Thomas Locke 
U/13 Girl’s Board Race Ashley Eldon 
U/12 Boy’s Board Race Harrison Webster 
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U/12 Girl’s Board Race Margot Fallourd 
U/11 Boy’s Board Race Tex Cross 
U/11 Girl’s Board Race Jasmine Mercer 
U/10 Boy’s Board Race Oliver Grcie 
U/10 Girl’s Board Race Annabel Hurst 
U/9 Boy’s Board Race Ned Eldon 
U/9 Girl’s Board Race Delta Cross 
Open Men’s 2km Beach Run Marcel Baird 
Open Women’s 2km Beach Run N/C 
U/19 Men’s 2km Beach Run Nicholas Thompson 
U/19 Women’s 2km Beach Run N/C 
U/17 Men’s 2km Beach Run Lucas Purdie 
U/17 Women’s 2km Beach Run Tian Kaelin 
U/15 Men’s 2km Beach Run Jes Bromley 
U/15 Women’s 2km Beach Run Charlotte Thompson 
U/14 Men’s 1km Beach Run Ethan Duffy 
U/14 Women’s 1km Beach Run Angelina Kearney 
Open Men’s Beach Sprint Marcel Baird 
Open Women’s Beach Sprint Gemmaley Walsh 
U/19 Men’s Beach Sprint N/C 
U/19 Women’s Beach Sprint Chloe Tucek 
U/17 Men’s Beach Sprint Bailey Tucek 
U/17 Women’s Beach Sprint Stella Masters 
U/15 Men’s Beach Sprint Macsen Friday 
U/15 Women’s Beach Sprint Alicia Ward 
U/14 Men’s Beach Sprint Cameron Leggett 
U/14 Women’s Beach Sprint Angelina Kearney 
U/13 Boy’s Beach Sprint Jago Field 
U/13 Girl’s Beach Sprint Tahlia Fairhead 
U/12 Boy’s Beach Sprint Harrison Webster 
U/12 Girl’s Beach Sprint Ella Dodgson 
U/11 Boy’s Beach Sprint Jackson Anderson 
U/11 Girl’s Beach Sprint Jasmine Mercer 
U/10 Boy’s Beach Sprint Joshua Clements 
U/10 Girl’s Beach Sprint Anna Colgn 
U/9 Boy’s Beach Sprint Tom Clements 
U/9 Girl’s Beach Sprint Delta Cross 
Open Men’s Beach Flags Stuart Cowie 
Open Women’s Beach Flags Gemmaley Walsh 
U/19 Men’s Beach Flags N/C 
U/19 Women’s Beach Flags Taylah Suda 
U/17 Men’s Beach Flags Bailey Tucek 
U/17 Women’s Beach Flags Stella Masters 
U/15 Men’s Beach Flags Macsen Friday 
U/15 Women’s Beach Flags Mosaia McDonald 
U/14 Men’s Beach Flags Cameron Leggett 
U/14 Women’s Beach Flags Anna Koth 
U/13 Boy’s Beach Flags Jago Field 
U/13 Girl’s Beach Flags Tahlia Fairhead 
U/12 Boy’s Beach Flags Christian Proctor 
U/12 Girl’s Beach Flags Paisley-Pearl Backshall 
U/11 Boy’s Beach Flags Jackson Anderson 
U/11 Girl’s Beach Flags Jasmine Mercer 
U/10 Boy’s Beach Flags Luca Howard 
U/10 Girl’s Beach Flags Anna Colgan 
U/9 Boy’s Beach Flags Tom Clements 
U/9 Girl’s Beach Flags Daveigh-Delilah Backshall 

 
N/C: No Competitors 
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Long Service Awards

Meritorious Awards 

Town of Mosman Park Long Serving Volunteer Recognition Award

Town of Mosman Park Volunteer Recognition Award

Town of Cottesloe Australia Day Awards Citizen of the Year 
Paul Gerrard

Kerry Davies

Jean Burling OAM, Cit. WA

Paul Gerrard, Australia Day Ambassador for 2018,  
Ms Fadzi Whande and Mayor, Town of Cottesloe, Phil Angers

Jean Burling OAM, Cit. WA & Kerry Davies

*Deceased

Long Service Awards  
  

70 Year Long Service Award Geoffrey Brown OAM* 
60 Year Long Service Award Peter Goldthorpe 
 
 
50 Year Long Service Award 

Stanley Davies 
Philip Edwards 
Graeme Johnson 
Peter Rattigan 

40 Year Long Service Award  Kerryn Briody 
 
 
 
30 Year Long Service Award 

Gail Burling 
Jean Burling OAM, Cit. WA 
Reynold Chamberlain 
Wesley Davies 
Glenn Eldon 
Natasha Leaversuch 
Peter Leaversuch 
Paula Redbond 

25 Year Long Service Award Gail Robertson 

 
 *Deceased 
 
Meritorious Awards  
  

NG Lamb Memorial – Trophy U17 & U19 Contribution  Jonathn Kay & Taylah Suda 
JS Ryan Trophy – U17 & U19 Best All Rounder Bailey Tucek & Chloe Tucek 
DH Laverack Trophy – U14 & U15 Overall Contribution  Ethan Duffy 
Lt Col Jim Anderson Trophy – U14 & U15 Best All Rounder Charlotte Thompson 
Robertson Trophy - Most Improved Rower Isabella Clarke 
Gathercole Trophy – Service to Boats Gavin Pascoe 
Stuart Fullerton Trophy – Most Improved U19 Rower Claire Ivey 
SLSWA Youth Club Achiever – U/15 Jack Burling 
SLSWA Junior Club Achiever – U/13 Marcus Van Beuren 
Jim Laurenson Fellowship Award Ian Cook 
George Geddes Trophy – Best Patrolling Member Dominic Lawrence 
Acton (previously Barrie Harper) Real Estate Trophy – 
Dependability 

Jason Landwehr 

Maurice McNamara – Most Enthusiastic  Marina Scully-Ward 
Barrington Trophy – Points in Competition  Cameron Leggett 
MH Becher Trophy – Committee Service  Management Committee 
Mt Stewart Cup – Best Club Member Stuart Cowie & Samantha Cowie 

 
Town of Cottesloe Australia Day Awards Citizen of the Year  
 

NG Lamb Memorial – Trophy U17 & U19 Contribution  Jonathn Kay & Taylah Suda 
JS Ryan Trophy – U17 & U19 Best All Rounder Bailey Tucek & Chloe Tucek 
DH Laverack Trophy – U14 & U15 Overall Contribution  Ethan Duffy 
Lt Col Jim Anderson Trophy – U14 & U15 Best All Rounder Charlotte Thompson 
Robertson Trophy - Most Improved Rower Isabella Clarke 
Gathercole Trophy – Service to Boats Gavin Pascoe 
Stuart Fullerton Trophy – Most Improved U19 Rower Claire Ivey 
SLSWA Youth Club Achiever – U/15 Jack Burling 
SLSWA Junior Club Achiever – U/13 Marcus Van Beuren 
Jim Laurenson Fellowship Award Ian Cook 
George Geddes Trophy – Best Patrolling Member Dominic Lawrence 
Acton (previously Barrie Harper) Real Estate Trophy – 
Dependability 

Jason Landwehr 

Maurice McNamara – Most Enthusiastic  Marina Scully-Ward 
Barrington Trophy – Points in Competition  Cameron Leggett 
MH Becher Trophy – Committee Service  Management Committee 
Mt Stewart Cup – Best Club Member Stuart Cowie & Samantha Cowie 
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2018 Australian Titles Medalists

2018 State Titles Medalists

OPEN

YOUTH

MASTERS

SENIOR

OPEN 
 
  Gold 

Open Male Surf Board Riding  Jarrad Davies 
Open Male Malibu Long Board Jarrad Davies 

 

 
 

  
   Silver  

U19 Male 2km Beach Run Nicholas Thompson 
 

 
  
   Bronze 

Open Male 2km Beach Run Nicholas Thompson 
U19 Male Surf Board Riding Oliver Line 

 

 

  
YOUTH 
 
  Gold 

U14 Male 2km Beach Run Ethan Duffy 
 
  Silver 

U14 Male Beach Flags Cameron Leggett 
 
MASTERS 
 
  Gold 

45-49 Female Single Surf Ski Natasha Leaversuch 
60-69 yrs Male Surf Board Riding Stanley Davies 
65-69 Male Surf Board Rescue Richard (Bruce) Simpson & Ian Vilkson 
65-69 yrs Male Double Ski Stanley Davies & Robin Slattery 
70 yrs and over Male Rescue Tube Robin Slattery 
70 yrs and over Male Single Ski Robin Slattery 

 

 

  
   Silver  

65-69 Male Surf Board Rescue Stanley Davies & Robin Slattery 
70 yrs and over Male Surf Race Robert Watkins 
70 yrs and over Female Surf Race Lesley Meaney 
70 yrs and over Female 2km Ocean Swim Lesley Meaney 

 

 

  
   Bronze 

45-49 Mens Surf Race Glenn Eldon 
45-49 Male Rescue Tube Race Glenn Eldon 
45-49 Ironman Glenn Eldon 
60-69 yrs Male Malibu Long Board Riding Stanley Davies 
70 yrs and over Male Rescue Tube Robert Watkins 
70 yrs and over Female Rescue Tube Lesley Meaney 

 

 

 
2018 State Titles Medalists 
 

SENIOR 
 
  Gold 

U/14 Male Beach Run (2km) Ethan Duffy 
U/14 Male Beach Flags Cameron Leggett 
U/14 Male Beach Sprint Cameron Leggett 
U/17 Male Beach Run (2km) Lucas Purdie 
U/19 Male Beach Run (2km) Nicholas Thompson 
Open Male Long Board Jarrad Davies 

 

 
  
 
   Silver 

U/15 Female Beach Run (2km) Charlotte Thompson 
U/19 Female Beach Relay Tian Kaelin, Jessica Lewis, Stella Masters & Chloe Tucek 

OPEN 
 
  Gold 

Open Male Surf Board Riding  Jarrad Davies 
Open Male Malibu Long Board Jarrad Davies 

 

 
 

  
   Silver  

U19 Male 2km Beach Run Nicholas Thompson 
 

 
  
   Bronze 

Open Male 2km Beach Run Nicholas Thompson 
U19 Male Surf Board Riding Oliver Line 

 

 

  
YOUTH 
 
  Gold 

U14 Male 2km Beach Run Ethan Duffy 
 
  Silver 

U14 Male Beach Flags Cameron Leggett 
 
MASTERS 
 
  Gold 

45-49 Female Single Surf Ski Natasha Leaversuch 
60-69 yrs Male Surf Board Riding Stanley Davies 
65-69 Male Surf Board Rescue Richard (Bruce) Simpson & Ian Vilkson 
65-69 yrs Male Double Ski Stanley Davies & Robin Slattery 
70 yrs and over Male Rescue Tube Robin Slattery 
70 yrs and over Male Single Ski Robin Slattery 

 

 

  
   Silver  

65-69 Male Surf Board Rescue Stanley Davies & Robin Slattery 
70 yrs and over Male Surf Race Robert Watkins 
70 yrs and over Female Surf Race Lesley Meaney 
70 yrs and over Female 2km Ocean Swim Lesley Meaney 

 

 

  
   Bronze 

45-49 Mens Surf Race Glenn Eldon 
45-49 Male Rescue Tube Race Glenn Eldon 
45-49 Ironman Glenn Eldon 
60-69 yrs Male Malibu Long Board Riding Stanley Davies 
70 yrs and over Male Rescue Tube Robert Watkins 
70 yrs and over Female Rescue Tube Lesley Meaney 

 

 

 
2018 State Titles Medalists 
 

SENIOR 
 
  Gold 

U/14 Male Beach Run (2km) Ethan Duffy 
U/14 Male Beach Flags Cameron Leggett 
U/14 Male Beach Sprint Cameron Leggett 
U/17 Male Beach Run (2km) Lucas Purdie 
U/19 Male Beach Run (2km) Nicholas Thompson 
Open Male Long Board Jarrad Davies 
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U/15 Female Beach Run (2km) Charlotte Thompson 
U/19 Female Beach Relay Tian Kaelin, Jessica Lewis, Stella Masters & Chloe Tucek 

OPEN 
 
  Gold 

Open Male Surf Board Riding  Jarrad Davies 
Open Male Malibu Long Board Jarrad Davies 

 

 
 

  
   Silver  

U19 Male 2km Beach Run Nicholas Thompson 
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U19 Male Surf Board Riding Oliver Line 
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  Gold 
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70 yrs and over Male Single Ski Robin Slattery 
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65-69 Male Surf Board Rescue Stanley Davies & Robin Slattery 
70 yrs and over Male Surf Race Robert Watkins 
70 yrs and over Female Surf Race Lesley Meaney 
70 yrs and over Female 2km Ocean Swim Lesley Meaney 

 

 

  
   Bronze 

45-49 Mens Surf Race Glenn Eldon 
45-49 Male Rescue Tube Race Glenn Eldon 
45-49 Ironman Glenn Eldon 
60-69 yrs Male Malibu Long Board Riding Stanley Davies 
70 yrs and over Male Rescue Tube Robert Watkins 
70 yrs and over Female Rescue Tube Lesley Meaney 

 

 

 
2018 State Titles Medalists 
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  Gold 

U/14 Male Beach Run (2km) Ethan Duffy 
U/14 Male Beach Flags Cameron Leggett 
U/14 Male Beach Sprint Cameron Leggett 
U/17 Male Beach Run (2km) Lucas Purdie 
U/19 Male Beach Run (2km) Nicholas Thompson 
Open Male Long Board Jarrad Davies 
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U/15 Female Beach Run (2km) Charlotte Thompson 
U/19 Female Beach Relay Tian Kaelin, Jessica Lewis, Stella Masters & Chloe Tucek 
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  Gold 

Open Male Surf Board Riding  Jarrad Davies 
Open Male Malibu Long Board Jarrad Davies 

 

 
 

  
   Silver  

U19 Male 2km Beach Run Nicholas Thompson 
 

 
  
   Bronze 

Open Male 2km Beach Run Nicholas Thompson 
U19 Male Surf Board Riding Oliver Line 

 

 

  
YOUTH 
 
  Gold 

U14 Male 2km Beach Run Ethan Duffy 
 
  Silver 

U14 Male Beach Flags Cameron Leggett 
 
MASTERS 
 
  Gold 

45-49 Female Single Surf Ski Natasha Leaversuch 
60-69 yrs Male Surf Board Riding Stanley Davies 
65-69 Male Surf Board Rescue Richard (Bruce) Simpson & Ian Vilkson 
65-69 yrs Male Double Ski Stanley Davies & Robin Slattery 
70 yrs and over Male Rescue Tube Robin Slattery 
70 yrs and over Male Single Ski Robin Slattery 

 

 

  
   Silver  

65-69 Male Surf Board Rescue Stanley Davies & Robin Slattery 
70 yrs and over Male Surf Race Robert Watkins 
70 yrs and over Female Surf Race Lesley Meaney 
70 yrs and over Female 2km Ocean Swim Lesley Meaney 

 

 

  
   Bronze 

45-49 Mens Surf Race Glenn Eldon 
45-49 Male Rescue Tube Race Glenn Eldon 
45-49 Ironman Glenn Eldon 
60-69 yrs Male Malibu Long Board Riding Stanley Davies 
70 yrs and over Male Rescue Tube Robert Watkins 
70 yrs and over Female Rescue Tube Lesley Meaney 

 

 

 
2018 State Titles Medalists 
 

SENIOR 
 
  Gold 

U/14 Male Beach Run (2km) Ethan Duffy 
U/14 Male Beach Flags Cameron Leggett 
U/14 Male Beach Sprint Cameron Leggett 
U/17 Male Beach Run (2km) Lucas Purdie 
U/19 Male Beach Run (2km) Nicholas Thompson 
Open Male Long Board Jarrad Davies 

 

 
  
 
   Silver 

U/15 Female Beach Run (2km) Charlotte Thompson 
U/19 Female Beach Relay Tian Kaelin, Jessica Lewis, Stella Masters & Chloe Tucek 
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2018 State Titles Medalists

MASTERS

JUNIOR

SENIOR

   Silver 
U/15 Female Beach Run (2km) Charlotte Thompson 
U/19 Female Beach Relay Tian Kaelin, Jessica Lewis, Stella Masters & Chloe Tucek 
U/23 Female Surf Boat Isabella Clarke, Ashby Gordon, Claire Ivey, Sally Ledger & Jeffrey Burling 

(Sweep) 
U/23 Mixed March Past Belen Channells, Katelyn Clarke, Ashby Gordon, Eliza Jackson, Liberty 

Madden, Lara Matier, Joelle Matier, Sophia Matier, Bethany Savage, Olivia 
Stewart, Taylah Suda & Chloe Tucek 

 

 
   Bronze 

Open Male Beach Run (2km) Marcel Baird 
Reserves Female Surf Boat Aquaholics: Isabella Clarke, Claire Ivey, Sally Ledger, Jacqueline Nock & 

Jeffrey Burling (Sweep) 
Reserves Male Surf Boat Clive Churchill: Myles Kennington, Michael Ivey, Peter Kuhne, Gavin 

Ponton & Paul Beattie (Sweep) 
U/19 Female Beach Flags Chloe Tucek 
U/19 Female Beach Sprint Chloe Tucek 

 

 
 

MASTERS 
 
  Gold 

45 - 49 Male Board Race Glenn Eldon 
45 - 49 Male Rescue Tube Race Glenn Eldon 
45 - 49 Male Single Ski Glenn Eldon 
45 - 49 Male Surf Race Glenn Eldon 
45 - 49 Male Beach Run (2km) Myles Kennington 
60 – 69 Male Long Board Stanley Davies 
65 - 69 Male Single Ski Stanley Davies 
65 - 69 Male Board Rescue Richard (Bruce) Simpson & Ian Vilkson 
70 + Male Rescue Tube Race Robin Slattery 
170 Min Male Single Ski Relay Stanley Davies, Glenn Eldon & Robin Slattery 
170 Min Male Taplin Relay Stanley Davies, Glenn Eldon & Robin Slattery 

 

 
   Silver 

45 - 49 Male Ironman Glenn Eldon 
65 - 69 Male Board Race Stanley Davies 
65 - 69 Male Board Rescue Stanley Davies & Robin Slattery 
65 - 69 Male Rescue Tube Race Ian Vilkson 
70+ Male Rescue Tube Race Robert Watkins 
240 Min Male Surf Boat Harmony: Owen Ashby, Ian Johnson, Glendon Lane, Peter Rattigan & 

Jeffrey Burling (Sweep) 
 

 
   Bronze 

40 - 44 Male Surf Race Rob Czaplinski 
65 - 69 Male Single Ski Robin Slattery 
65 - 69 Male Surf Race Ian Vilkson 
170 Min Male Surf Teams Race David Craig, Rob Czaplinski, Ian Vilkson & Robert Watkins 

 

 

   Silver 
U/15 Female Beach Run (2km) Charlotte Thompson 
U/19 Female Beach Relay Tian Kaelin, Jessica Lewis, Stella Masters & Chloe Tucek 
U/23 Female Surf Boat Isabella Clarke, Ashby Gordon, Claire Ivey, Sally Ledger & Jeffrey Burling 

(Sweep) 
U/23 Mixed March Past Belen Channells, Katelyn Clarke, Ashby Gordon, Eliza Jackson, Liberty 

Madden, Lara Matier, Joelle Matier, Sophia Matier, Bethany Savage, Olivia 
Stewart, Taylah Suda & Chloe Tucek 

 

 
   Bronze 

Open Male Beach Run (2km) Marcel Baird 
Reserves Female Surf Boat Aquaholics: Isabella Clarke, Claire Ivey, Sally Ledger, Jacqueline Nock & 

Jeffrey Burling (Sweep) 
Reserves Male Surf Boat Clive Churchill: Myles Kennington, Michael Ivey, Peter Kuhne, Gavin 

Ponton & Paul Beattie (Sweep) 
U/19 Female Beach Flags Chloe Tucek 
U/19 Female Beach Sprint Chloe Tucek 

 

 
 

MASTERS 
 
  Gold 

45 - 49 Male Board Race Glenn Eldon 
45 - 49 Male Rescue Tube Race Glenn Eldon 
45 - 49 Male Single Ski Glenn Eldon 
45 - 49 Male Surf Race Glenn Eldon 
45 - 49 Male Beach Run (2km) Myles Kennington 
60 – 69 Male Long Board Stanley Davies 
65 - 69 Male Single Ski Stanley Davies 
65 - 69 Male Board Rescue Richard (Bruce) Simpson & Ian Vilkson 
70 + Male Rescue Tube Race Robin Slattery 
170 Min Male Single Ski Relay Stanley Davies, Glenn Eldon & Robin Slattery 
170 Min Male Taplin Relay Stanley Davies, Glenn Eldon & Robin Slattery 

 

 
   Silver 

45 - 49 Male Ironman Glenn Eldon 
65 - 69 Male Board Race Stanley Davies 
65 - 69 Male Board Rescue Stanley Davies & Robin Slattery 
65 - 69 Male Rescue Tube Race Ian Vilkson 
70+ Male Rescue Tube Race Robert Watkins 
240 Min Male Surf Boat Harmony: Owen Ashby, Ian Johnson, Glendon Lane, Peter Rattigan & 

Jeffrey Burling (Sweep) 
 

 
   Bronze 

40 - 44 Male Surf Race Rob Czaplinski 
65 - 69 Male Single Ski Robin Slattery 
65 - 69 Male Surf Race Ian Vilkson 
170 Min Male Surf Teams Race David Craig, Rob Czaplinski, Ian Vilkson & Robert Watkins 

 

 

JUNIOR 
 
   Gold 

U11 Girls Iron woman Sahmara Kirby 
U11 Boys Beach Sprint Jackson Anderson 
U11 Boys Board Race Max Eldon 
U11 Boys Board Relay Tex Cross, Max Eldon, Sam Harding 
U11 Boys Cameron Relay  Jackson Anderson, Max Eldon, Leo Fallourd & Sam Hicks 
U11 Girls Cameron Relay Sienna Howard, Tara Kearns-Flanagan, Sahmara Kirby & Jasmine Mercer 
U11 Boys Surf Teams Jackson Anderson, Tex Cross, Max Eldon & Sam Harding 

 
 
   Silver 

U10 Girls Beach Sprint Anna Colgan 
U10 Girls 1km Run Anna Colgan 
U11 Girls Surf Race Sahmara Kirby 
U11 Girls Board Race Jasmine Mercer 
U11 Boys Ironman  Jackson Anderson 
U11 Boys 1km Run Jonah Hanikeri 
U11 Girls Board Relay Sienna Howard, Tara Kearns-Flanagan & Jasmine Mercer 

 

 
   Bronze 

U10 Boys Board Race Luca Howard 
U10 Boys Cameron Relay Luke Burling, Ned Eldon, Oliver Gracie & Riley McKinnon-Smith 
U11 Boys Board Race Tex Cross 
U11 Boys Board Rescue Tex Cross, Max Eldon 
U11 Girls Surf Teams Sienna Howard, Tara Kearns-Flanagan, Sahmara Kirby & Jasmine Mercer 
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2018 Endurance Championships

Board Riding Championships  2017/2018

R & R and Belt Race Championships 2017/2018

2018 State Titles Medalists

JUNIOR

JUNIOR 
 
   Gold 

U11 Girls Iron woman Sahmara Kirby 
U11 Boys Beach Sprint Jackson Anderson 
U11 Boys Board Race Max Eldon 
U11 Boys Board Relay Tex Cross, Max Eldon, Sam Harding 
U11 Boys Cameron Relay  Jackson Anderson, Max Eldon, Leo Fallourd & Sam Hicks 
U11 Girls Cameron Relay Sienna Howard, Tara Kearns-Flanagan, Sahmara Kirby & Jasmine Mercer 
U11 Boys Surf Teams Jackson Anderson, Tex Cross, Max Eldon & Sam Harding 

 
 
   Silver 

U10 Girls Beach Sprint Anna Colgan 
U10 Girls 1km Run Anna Colgan 
U11 Girls Surf Race Sahmara Kirby 
U11 Girls Board Race Jasmine Mercer 
U11 Boys Ironman  Jackson Anderson 
U11 Boys 1km Run Jonah Hanikeri 
U11 Girls Board Relay Sienna Howard, Tara Kearns-Flanagan & Jasmine Mercer 

 

 
   Bronze 

U10 Boys Board Race Luca Howard 
U10 Boys Cameron Relay Luke Burling, Ned Eldon, Oliver Gracie & Riley McKinnon-Smith 
U11 Boys Board Race Tex Cross 
U11 Boys Board Rescue Tex Cross, Max Eldon 
U11 Girls Surf Teams Sienna Howard, Tara Kearns-Flanagan, Sahmara Kirby & Jasmine Mercer 

 

 

2018 Endurance Championships  
 

  Gold 
U11-U13 Female Beach Run (2km) Sienna Hanikeri 
U/17 Female Ski Race (6km) Sophie Lloyd 

 

 
 
   Bronze 

U11-U13 Male Beach Run (2km) Jonah Hanikeri 
50 - 54 Male Beach Run (2km) Stuart Cowie 
60+ Male Ski Race (6km) Stanley Davies 
U/17 Female Board Race (4km) Sophie Lloyd 
U/17 Female Swim Race (2km) Sophie Lloyd 

 

 
Board Riding Championships  2017/2018 
 
 

  Gold 
Open Male Longboard Riding Jarrad Davies 
60 yrs & over Longboard Riding Stanley Davies 

 

  

 
 

  

R & R and Belt Race Championships 2017/2018 
 

Bronze 
Open Female 5 Person R & R Karlene Craven, Eliza Jackson, Joelle Matier, Ditte van der Linde & 

Gemmaley Walsh 
Open Mixed 6 Person R & R Karlene Craven, Eliza Jackson, Lara Matier, Joelle Matier, Ditte van der 

Linde & Gemmaley Walsh 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Surf Education Awards  2017/2018 
 

Bronze Medallion 
 

Charlotte Bell Olivia Enmmanuel Lachlan Leggett Anna Renshaw 
Andrew Bloom Gerald Flanagan Ethan Lewins Bethany Savage 
Daniel Buchhorn Phoebe Godwin Jesse Madden Annabelle Smyth 
Katelyn Clarke Edward Grayling Trent Madden Alana Suda 
Mark Clements Georgia Harper Georgia Maslen Lucy Sullivan 
David Craig Sarah Hill Stella Masters Nathan Townshend 
Cecile Crochu Kate Ivey Mosaia McDonald Alicia Ward 
Sophie Davis Breanna Jenkin Alan Ng Ella Wood-Gush 
Lucinda Easton Tian Kaelin Lucas Purdie Stella Young 
Georgia Elliott Dominic Lawrence Lachlan Pyne  
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   Bronze 
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Open Male Longboard Riding Jarrad Davies 
60 yrs & over Longboard Riding Stanley Davies 
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Bronze 
Open Female 5 Person R & R Karlene Craven, Eliza Jackson, Joelle Matier, Ditte van der Linde & 

Gemmaley Walsh 
Open Mixed 6 Person R & R Karlene Craven, Eliza Jackson, Lara Matier, Joelle Matier, Ditte van der 
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Charlotte Bell Olivia Enmmanuel Lachlan Leggett Anna Renshaw 
Andrew Bloom Gerald Flanagan Ethan Lewins Bethany Savage 
Daniel Buchhorn Phoebe Godwin Jesse Madden Annabelle Smyth 
Katelyn Clarke Edward Grayling Trent Madden Alana Suda 
Mark Clements Georgia Harper Georgia Maslen Lucy Sullivan 
David Craig Sarah Hill Stella Masters Nathan Townshend 
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Lucinda Easton Tian Kaelin Lucas Purdie Stella Young 
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JUNIOR 
 
   Gold 

U11 Girls Iron woman Sahmara Kirby 
U11 Boys Beach Sprint Jackson Anderson 
U11 Boys Board Race Max Eldon 
U11 Boys Board Relay Tex Cross, Max Eldon, Sam Harding 
U11 Boys Cameron Relay  Jackson Anderson, Max Eldon, Leo Fallourd & Sam Hicks 
U11 Girls Cameron Relay Sienna Howard, Tara Kearns-Flanagan, Sahmara Kirby & Jasmine Mercer 
U11 Boys Surf Teams Jackson Anderson, Tex Cross, Max Eldon & Sam Harding 

 
 
   Silver 

U10 Girls Beach Sprint Anna Colgan 
U10 Girls 1km Run Anna Colgan 
U11 Girls Surf Race Sahmara Kirby 
U11 Girls Board Race Jasmine Mercer 
U11 Boys Ironman  Jackson Anderson 
U11 Boys 1km Run Jonah Hanikeri 
U11 Girls Board Relay Sienna Howard, Tara Kearns-Flanagan & Jasmine Mercer 
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U10 Boys Board Race Luca Howard 
U10 Boys Cameron Relay Luke Burling, Ned Eldon, Oliver Gracie & Riley McKinnon-Smith 
U11 Boys Board Race Tex Cross 
U11 Boys Board Rescue Tex Cross, Max Eldon 
U11 Girls Surf Teams Sienna Howard, Tara Kearns-Flanagan, Sahmara Kirby & Jasmine Mercer 
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Surf Education Awards  2017/2018

BRONZE MEDALLION

SURF RESCUE CERTIFICATE (CPR ENDORSED)

RADIO OPERATOR CERTIFICATE

FIRST AID (AID)

CERTIFICATE II IN PUBLIC SAFETY (AQUATIC RESCUE)

SILVER MEDALLION IRB DRIVER

IRB CREW

Bronze Medallion 
 

Charlotte Bell Olivia Enmmanuel Lachlan Leggett Anna Renshaw 
Andrew Bloom Gerald Flanagan Ethan Lewins Bethany Savage 
Daniel Buchhorn Phoebe Godwin Jesse Madden Annabelle Smyth 
Katelyn Clarke Edward Grayling Trent Madden Alana Suda 
Mark Clements Georgia Harper Georgia Maslen Lucy Sullivan 
David Craig Sarah Hill Stella Masters Nathan Townshend 
Cecile Crochu Kate Ivey Mosaia McDonald Alicia Ward 
Sophie Davis Breanna Jenkin Alan Ng Ella Wood-Gush 
Lucinda Easton Tian Kaelin Lucas Purdie Stella Young 
Georgia Elliott Dominic Lawrence Lachlan Pyne  

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorse 
 

Oliver Bradley Samuel Ferguson Luc Latino Charlie Rodwell 
Lachlan Bridgland Macsen Friday Oliver Leaversuch Darcy Shephard 
Jack Burling Imogen Gracie Cameron Leggett Elijah Styles 
Euan Cowied Geoffrey Harrison Oscar Line Harrison Taylor 
Johathon Dredge Jackson Hill Nicholas Matier James Townshend 
Kalagan Driver Jack Holliday Xavier Matier Barney Treleaven 
Simone Duddy Adam Incerti Thomas Michael Harry Treleaven 
Ethan Duffy Angelina Kearney Emily Proctor Amy Walter 
Ashley Eldon Anna Koth Bridget Roberts  
  

 
Lachaln Bridgland Ethan Duffy Oscar Line Jack Burling 
Macsen Friday Jono Williams   

 
 

Kerryn Briody Kifrrfa Fisher Anthony Paini Rita Swaine 
Cinde Fisher Perran Fisher Daniel Savage Ditte van der Linde 
Jake Fisher Alex Ogg Craig Swaine  

 
 

Marcel Baird Eliza Jackson Stella Masters Matthew Styles 
Julian Barry Jonathan Kay Joelle Matier Taylah Suda 
Isabella Clarke Peter Kuhne Lara Matier Nicholas Thompson 
Katelyn Clarke Ethan Lewins Sophia Matier Bailey Tucek 
Karlene Craven Jessica Lewis Mosaia McDonald Chloe Tucek 
Glenn Eldon Oliver Line Lesley Meaney Ditte van der Linde 
Ashby Gordon Robert Line Gavin Ponton Alicia Ward 
Michael Ivey Liberty  Madden Lachlan Pyne  
 
 

   

 
Marcel Baird Hayley de Pledge Addison Ogg 
Ryan Barrett Robert line Thomas Whelan 

 

IRB Crew 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook  
 

Bronze Medallion 
 

Charlotte Bell Olivia Enmmanuel Lachlan Leggett Anna Renshaw 
Andrew Bloom Gerald Flanagan Ethan Lewins Bethany Savage 
Daniel Buchhorn Phoebe Godwin Jesse Madden Annabelle Smyth 
Katelyn Clarke Edward Grayling Trent Madden Alana Suda 
Mark Clements Georgia Harper Georgia Maslen Lucy Sullivan 
David Craig Sarah Hill Stella Masters Nathan Townshend 
Cecile Crochu Kate Ivey Mosaia McDonald Alicia Ward 
Sophie Davis Breanna Jenkin Alan Ng Ella Wood-Gush 
Lucinda Easton Tian Kaelin Lucas Purdie Stella Young 
Georgia Elliott Dominic Lawrence Lachlan Pyne  
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David Craig Sarah Hill Stella Masters Nathan Townshend 
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Lucinda Easton Tian Kaelin Lucas Purdie Stella Young 
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Isabella Clarke Peter Kuhne Lara Matier Nicholas Thompson 
Katelyn Clarke Ethan Lewins Sophia Matier Bailey Tucek 
Karlene Craven Jessica Lewis Mosaia McDonald Chloe Tucek 
Glenn Eldon Oliver Line Lesley Meaney Ditte van der Linde 
Ashby Gordon Robert Line Gavin Ponton Alicia Ward 
Michael Ivey Liberty  Madden Lachlan Pyne  
 
 

   

 
Marcel Baird Hayley de Pledge Addison Ogg 
Ryan Barrett Robert line Thomas Whelan 

 

IRB Crew 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook  
 

Bronze Medallion 
 

Charlotte Bell Olivia Enmmanuel Lachlan Leggett Anna Renshaw 
Andrew Bloom Gerald Flanagan Ethan Lewins Bethany Savage 
Daniel Buchhorn Phoebe Godwin Jesse Madden Annabelle Smyth 
Katelyn Clarke Edward Grayling Trent Madden Alana Suda 
Mark Clements Georgia Harper Georgia Maslen Lucy Sullivan 
David Craig Sarah Hill Stella Masters Nathan Townshend 
Cecile Crochu Kate Ivey Mosaia McDonald Alicia Ward 
Sophie Davis Breanna Jenkin Alan Ng Ella Wood-Gush 
Lucinda Easton Tian Kaelin Lucas Purdie Stella Young 
Georgia Elliott Dominic Lawrence Lachlan Pyne  

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorse 
 

Oliver Bradley Samuel Ferguson Luc Latino Charlie Rodwell 
Lachlan Bridgland Macsen Friday Oliver Leaversuch Darcy Shephard 
Jack Burling Imogen Gracie Cameron Leggett Elijah Styles 
Euan Cowied Geoffrey Harrison Oscar Line Harrison Taylor 
Johathon Dredge Jackson Hill Nicholas Matier James Townshend 
Kalagan Driver Jack Holliday Xavier Matier Barney Treleaven 
Simone Duddy Adam Incerti Thomas Michael Harry Treleaven 
Ethan Duffy Angelina Kearney Emily Proctor Amy Walter 
Ashley Eldon Anna Koth Bridget Roberts  
  

 
Lachaln Bridgland Ethan Duffy Oscar Line Jack Burling 
Macsen Friday Jono Williams   

 
 

Kerryn Briody Kifrrfa Fisher Anthony Paini Rita Swaine 
Cinde Fisher Perran Fisher Daniel Savage Ditte van der Linde 
Jake Fisher Alex Ogg Craig Swaine  

 
 

Marcel Baird Eliza Jackson Stella Masters Matthew Styles 
Julian Barry Jonathan Kay Joelle Matier Taylah Suda 
Isabella Clarke Peter Kuhne Lara Matier Nicholas Thompson 
Katelyn Clarke Ethan Lewins Sophia Matier Bailey Tucek 
Karlene Craven Jessica Lewis Mosaia McDonald Chloe Tucek 
Glenn Eldon Oliver Line Lesley Meaney Ditte van der Linde 
Ashby Gordon Robert Line Gavin Ponton Alicia Ward 
Michael Ivey Liberty  Madden Lachlan Pyne  
 
 

   

 
Marcel Baird Hayley de Pledge Addison Ogg 
Ryan Barrett Robert line Thomas Whelan 

 

IRB Crew 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook  
 

Bronze Medallion 
 

Charlotte Bell Olivia Enmmanuel Lachlan Leggett Anna Renshaw 
Andrew Bloom Gerald Flanagan Ethan Lewins Bethany Savage 
Daniel Buchhorn Phoebe Godwin Jesse Madden Annabelle Smyth 
Katelyn Clarke Edward Grayling Trent Madden Alana Suda 
Mark Clements Georgia Harper Georgia Maslen Lucy Sullivan 
David Craig Sarah Hill Stella Masters Nathan Townshend 
Cecile Crochu Kate Ivey Mosaia McDonald Alicia Ward 
Sophie Davis Breanna Jenkin Alan Ng Ella Wood-Gush 
Lucinda Easton Tian Kaelin Lucas Purdie Stella Young 
Georgia Elliott Dominic Lawrence Lachlan Pyne  

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorse 
 

Oliver Bradley Samuel Ferguson Luc Latino Charlie Rodwell 
Lachlan Bridgland Macsen Friday Oliver Leaversuch Darcy Shephard 
Jack Burling Imogen Gracie Cameron Leggett Elijah Styles 
Euan Cowied Geoffrey Harrison Oscar Line Harrison Taylor 
Johathon Dredge Jackson Hill Nicholas Matier James Townshend 
Kalagan Driver Jack Holliday Xavier Matier Barney Treleaven 
Simone Duddy Adam Incerti Thomas Michael Harry Treleaven 
Ethan Duffy Angelina Kearney Emily Proctor Amy Walter 
Ashley Eldon Anna Koth Bridget Roberts  
  

 
Lachaln Bridgland Ethan Duffy Oscar Line Jack Burling 
Macsen Friday Jono Williams   

 
 

Kerryn Briody Kifrrfa Fisher Anthony Paini Rita Swaine 
Cinde Fisher Perran Fisher Daniel Savage Ditte van der Linde 
Jake Fisher Alex Ogg Craig Swaine  

 
 

Marcel Baird Eliza Jackson Stella Masters Matthew Styles 
Julian Barry Jonathan Kay Joelle Matier Taylah Suda 
Isabella Clarke Peter Kuhne Lara Matier Nicholas Thompson 
Katelyn Clarke Ethan Lewins Sophia Matier Bailey Tucek 
Karlene Craven Jessica Lewis Mosaia McDonald Chloe Tucek 
Glenn Eldon Oliver Line Lesley Meaney Ditte van der Linde 
Ashby Gordon Robert Line Gavin Ponton Alicia Ward 
Michael Ivey Liberty  Madden Lachlan Pyne  
 
 

   

 
Marcel Baird Hayley de Pledge Addison Ogg 
Ryan Barrett Robert line Thomas Whelan 

 

IRB Crew 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook  
 

Bronze Medallion 
 

Charlotte Bell Olivia Enmmanuel Lachlan Leggett Anna Renshaw 
Andrew Bloom Gerald Flanagan Ethan Lewins Bethany Savage 
Daniel Buchhorn Phoebe Godwin Jesse Madden Annabelle Smyth 
Katelyn Clarke Edward Grayling Trent Madden Alana Suda 
Mark Clements Georgia Harper Georgia Maslen Lucy Sullivan 
David Craig Sarah Hill Stella Masters Nathan Townshend 
Cecile Crochu Kate Ivey Mosaia McDonald Alicia Ward 
Sophie Davis Breanna Jenkin Alan Ng Ella Wood-Gush 
Lucinda Easton Tian Kaelin Lucas Purdie Stella Young 
Georgia Elliott Dominic Lawrence Lachlan Pyne  

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorse 
 

Oliver Bradley Samuel Ferguson Luc Latino Charlie Rodwell 
Lachlan Bridgland Macsen Friday Oliver Leaversuch Darcy Shephard 
Jack Burling Imogen Gracie Cameron Leggett Elijah Styles 
Euan Cowied Geoffrey Harrison Oscar Line Harrison Taylor 
Johathon Dredge Jackson Hill Nicholas Matier James Townshend 
Kalagan Driver Jack Holliday Xavier Matier Barney Treleaven 
Simone Duddy Adam Incerti Thomas Michael Harry Treleaven 
Ethan Duffy Angelina Kearney Emily Proctor Amy Walter 
Ashley Eldon Anna Koth Bridget Roberts  
  

 
Lachaln Bridgland Ethan Duffy Oscar Line Jack Burling 
Macsen Friday Jono Williams   

 
 

Kerryn Briody Kifrrfa Fisher Anthony Paini Rita Swaine 
Cinde Fisher Perran Fisher Daniel Savage Ditte van der Linde 
Jake Fisher Alex Ogg Craig Swaine  

 
 

Marcel Baird Eliza Jackson Stella Masters Matthew Styles 
Julian Barry Jonathan Kay Joelle Matier Taylah Suda 
Isabella Clarke Peter Kuhne Lara Matier Nicholas Thompson 
Katelyn Clarke Ethan Lewins Sophia Matier Bailey Tucek 
Karlene Craven Jessica Lewis Mosaia McDonald Chloe Tucek 
Glenn Eldon Oliver Line Lesley Meaney Ditte van der Linde 
Ashby Gordon Robert Line Gavin Ponton Alicia Ward 
Michael Ivey Liberty  Madden Lachlan Pyne  
 
 

   

 
Marcel Baird Hayley de Pledge Addison Ogg 
Ryan Barrett Robert line Thomas Whelan 

 

IRB Crew 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook  
 

Marcel Baird Hayley de Pledge Addison Ogg Ryan Barrett 
Robert Line Jonathan Kay Thomas Whelan  

 

Bronze Medallion 
 

Charlotte Bell Olivia Enmmanuel Lachlan Leggett Anna Renshaw 
Andrew Bloom Gerald Flanagan Ethan Lewins Bethany Savage 
Daniel Buchhorn Phoebe Godwin Jesse Madden Annabelle Smyth 
Katelyn Clarke Edward Grayling Trent Madden Alana Suda 
Mark Clements Georgia Harper Georgia Maslen Lucy Sullivan 
David Craig Sarah Hill Stella Masters Nathan Townshend 
Cecile Crochu Kate Ivey Mosaia McDonald Alicia Ward 
Sophie Davis Breanna Jenkin Alan Ng Ella Wood-Gush 
Lucinda Easton Tian Kaelin Lucas Purdie Stella Young 
Georgia Elliott Dominic Lawrence Lachlan Pyne  

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorse 
 

Oliver Bradley Samuel Ferguson Luc Latino Charlie Rodwell 
Lachlan Bridgland Macsen Friday Oliver Leaversuch Darcy Shephard 
Jack Burling Imogen Gracie Cameron Leggett Elijah Styles 
Euan Cowied Geoffrey Harrison Oscar Line Harrison Taylor 
Johathon Dredge Jackson Hill Nicholas Matier James Townshend 
Kalagan Driver Jack Holliday Xavier Matier Barney Treleaven 
Simone Duddy Adam Incerti Thomas Michael Harry Treleaven 
Ethan Duffy Angelina Kearney Emily Proctor Amy Walter 
Ashley Eldon Anna Koth Bridget Roberts  
  

 
Lachaln Bridgland Ethan Duffy Oscar Line Jack Burling 
Macsen Friday Jono Williams   

 
 

Kerryn Briody Kifrrfa Fisher Anthony Paini Rita Swaine 
Cinde Fisher Perran Fisher Daniel Savage Ditte van der Linde 
Jake Fisher Alex Ogg Craig Swaine  

 
 

Marcel Baird Eliza Jackson Stella Masters Matthew Styles 
Julian Barry Jonathan Kay Joelle Matier Taylah Suda 
Isabella Clarke Peter Kuhne Lara Matier Nicholas Thompson 
Katelyn Clarke Ethan Lewins Sophia Matier Bailey Tucek 
Karlene Craven Jessica Lewis Mosaia McDonald Chloe Tucek 
Glenn Eldon Oliver Line Lesley Meaney Ditte van der Linde 
Ashby Gordon Robert Line Gavin Ponton Alicia Ward 
Michael Ivey Liberty  Madden Lachlan Pyne  
 
 

   

 
Marcel Baird Hayley de Pledge Addison Ogg 
Ryan Barrett Robert line Thomas Whelan 

 

IRB Crew 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook  
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PAIN MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE

SS – DEVELOPMENT COACH SURF BOAT & SS=S1 BOAT SWEEP ACCREDITATION

SS-S2 & S3 BOAT SWEEP ACCREDITATION

SSV OPERATOR INDUCTION

WA TRAINING OFFICER (IRB)

WA TRAINING OFFICER  CERTIFICATE

Bronze Medallion Award members with certificates                                               

Bailey Tucek, Jonathan Kay, Chloe Tucek & Claire Ivey

SRC Award members with certificates

Academy club members State Medalists

SRC Award members Jack Burling, Macsen Friday,  
Lachlan Bridgland & Oliver Leaversuch

Pain Management Certificate 
 

Stephen Goddard Anthony Paini Ditte van der Linde 
 

SS – Development Coach Surf Boat & SS=S1 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Chad Burling Jeffrey Burling  
 

SS-S2 & S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Jeffrey Burling   
 

SSV Operator Induction 
 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook Kate Ivey Daniel Savage 
James Bartorelli Stuart Cowie Michael Ivey Benjamin Stephens 
Neil Bartorelli Stephan Goddard Peter Kuhne Ditte van der Linde 

 

WA Training Officer (IRB) 
 

Michael Ivey   
 

WA Training Officer  Certificate 
 

Isabella Clarke   
 
 

Pain Management Certificate 
 

Stephen Goddard Anthony Paini Ditte van der Linde 
 

SS – Development Coach Surf Boat & SS=S1 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Chad Burling Jeffrey Burling  
 

SS-S2 & S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Jeffrey Burling   
 

SSV Operator Induction 
 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook Kate Ivey Daniel Savage 
James Bartorelli Stuart Cowie Michael Ivey Benjamin Stephens 
Neil Bartorelli Stephan Goddard Peter Kuhne Ditte van der Linde 

 

WA Training Officer (IRB) 
 

Michael Ivey   
 

WA Training Officer  Certificate 
 

Isabella Clarke   
 
 

Pain Management Certificate 
 

Stephen Goddard Anthony Paini Ditte van der Linde 
 

SS – Development Coach Surf Boat & SS=S1 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Chad Burling Jeffrey Burling  
 

SS-S2 & S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Jeffrey Burling   
 

SSV Operator Induction 
 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook Kate Ivey Daniel Savage 
James Bartorelli Stuart Cowie Michael Ivey Benjamin Stephens 
Neil Bartorelli Stephan Goddard Peter Kuhne Ditte van der Linde 

 

WA Training Officer (IRB) 
 

Michael Ivey   
 

WA Training Officer  Certificate 
 

Isabella Clarke   
 
 

Pain Management Certificate 
 

Stephen Goddard Anthony Paini Ditte van der Linde 
 

SS – Development Coach Surf Boat & SS=S1 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Chad Burling Jeffrey Burling  
 

SS-S2 & S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Jeffrey Burling   
 

SSV Operator Induction 
 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook Kate Ivey Daniel Savage 
James Bartorelli Stuart Cowie Michael Ivey Benjamin Stephens 
Neil Bartorelli Stephan Goddard Peter Kuhne Ditte van der Linde 

 

WA Training Officer (IRB) 
 

Michael Ivey   
 

WA Training Officer  Certificate 
 

Isabella Clarke   
 
 

Pain Management Certificate 
 

Stephen Goddard Anthony Paini Ditte van der Linde 
 

SS – Development Coach Surf Boat & SS=S1 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Chad Burling Jeffrey Burling  
 

SS-S2 & S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Jeffrey Burling   
 

SSV Operator Induction 
 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook Kate Ivey Daniel Savage 
James Bartorelli Stuart Cowie Michael Ivey Benjamin Stephens 
Neil Bartorelli Stephan Goddard Peter Kuhne Ditte van der Linde 

 

WA Training Officer (IRB) 
 

Michael Ivey   
 

WA Training Officer  Certificate 
 

Isabella Clarke   
 
 

Pain Management Certificate 
 

Stephen Goddard Anthony Paini Ditte van der Linde 
 

SS – Development Coach Surf Boat & SS=S1 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Chad Burling Jeffrey Burling  
 

SS-S2 & S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Jeffrey Burling   
 

SSV Operator Induction 
 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook Kate Ivey Daniel Savage 
James Bartorelli Stuart Cowie Michael Ivey Benjamin Stephens 
Neil Bartorelli Stephan Goddard Peter Kuhne Ditte van der Linde 

 

WA Training Officer (IRB) 
 

Michael Ivey   
 

WA Training Officer  Certificate 
 

Isabella Clarke   
 
 

Pain Management Certificate 
 

Stephen Goddard Anthony Paini Ditte van der Linde 
 

SS – Development Coach Surf Boat & SS=S1 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Chad Burling Jeffrey Burling  
 

SS-S2 & S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Jeffrey Burling   
 

SSV Operator Induction 
 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook Kate Ivey Daniel Savage 
James Bartorelli Stuart Cowie Michael Ivey Benjamin Stephens 
Neil Bartorelli Stephan Goddard Peter Kuhne Ditte van der Linde 

 

WA Training Officer (IRB) 
 

Michael Ivey   
 

WA Training Officer  Certificate 
 

Isabella Clarke   
 
 

Pain Management Certificate 
 

Stephen Goddard Anthony Paini Ditte van der Linde 
 

SS – Development Coach Surf Boat & SS=S1 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Chad Burling Jeffrey Burling  
 

SS-S2 & S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Jeffrey Burling   
 

SSV Operator Induction 
 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook Kate Ivey Daniel Savage 
James Bartorelli Stuart Cowie Michael Ivey Benjamin Stephens 
Neil Bartorelli Stephan Goddard Peter Kuhne Ditte van der Linde 

 

WA Training Officer (IRB) 
 

Michael Ivey   
 

WA Training Officer  Certificate 
 

Isabella Clarke   
 
 

Pain Management Certificate 
 

Stephen Goddard Anthony Paini Ditte van der Linde 
 

SS – Development Coach Surf Boat & SS=S1 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Chad Burling Jeffrey Burling  
 

SS-S2 & S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation 
 

Jeffrey Burling   
 

SSV Operator Induction 
 
 

Marcel Baird Ian Cook Kate Ivey Daniel Savage 
James Bartorelli Stuart Cowie Michael Ivey Benjamin Stephens 
Neil Bartorelli Stephan Goddard Peter Kuhne Ditte van der Linde 

 

WA Training Officer (IRB) 
 

Michael Ivey   
 

WA Training Officer  Certificate 
 

Isabella Clarke   
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Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club (Inc) Financial Statements For The Period Ended 30 April 2018

COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INC)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 30 April 2018

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

NOTE 30-Apr-18 30-Apr-17
$ $

Revenue 2 608,035 519,062 

Expenses 3
Employee benefits (111,064)   (117,673)   
Depreciation & amortisation (81,454)     (81,001)     
Finance expense -            -            
Other expenses (400,401)   (371,482)   

Surplus before income tax expense 15,116       (51,093)     

Income tax expense -                  - 

Surplus after income tax expense for the period
ended 30 April 2018 attributable to the members of
Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club (Inc)

15,116       (51,093)     

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax    -                  - 

Total comprehensive income for the period ended 30
April 2018 attributable to the members of Cottesloe
Surf Life Saving Club (Inc)

15,116       (51,093)     

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

- Page 2 of 17 -
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COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INC)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 30 April 2018

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NOTE 30-Apr-18 30-Apr-17
$ $

CURRENT ASSETS
  Cash and cash equivalent 4 777,899          656,380     
  Trade and other receivables 5 27,083            22,521       
  Inventories 6 22,294            49,043       
  Other current assets 7 9,991              12,448       
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 837,267          740,392     

NON CURRENT ASSETS
  Property, plant and equipment 8 810,061          839,851     
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 810,061          839,851     

TOTAL ASSETS 1,647,328       1,580,243  

CURRENT LIABILITIES
  Trade and other payables 9 36,129            4,582         
  Income in advance 10 500 1,927         
  Provisions 11 21,850            -            
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 58,479            6,510         

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES - -            

TOTAL LIABILITIES 58,479            6,510         

NET ASSETS 1,588,849       1,573,733  

  Retained earnings 1,076,221       1,096,318  
  CSLSC Foundation Reserve 512,628          477,416     

TOTAL  EQUITY 1,588,849       1,573,733  

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INC)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 30 April 2018

Retained 
Earnings

CSLSC 
Foundation 

Reserve

Total 
Equity

Retained 
Earnings

CSLSC 
Foundation 

Reserve

Total 
Equity

Opening Balance at 1 May 2017 & 1 May 
2016 1,096,318  477,416       1,573,733  1,174,288  450,538       1,624,826  

Surplus/(deficit) after income tax expense 
for the year 15,116      - 15,116 (51,093)     - (51,093) 

Transfer (to reserve)/from retained 
surplus (35,213)     35,213         - (26,878) 26,878         -            

Closing Balance at 30 April 2018 & 30 
April 2017 1,076,221  512,628       1,588,849  1,096,318  477,416       1,573,733  

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

30-Apr-18
$

30-Apr-17
$

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INC)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 30 April 2018

STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS

30-Apr-18 30-Apr-17
NOTE $ $

Cash flows from operating activities
Membership fees 142,986     139,149     
Donations 17,217 20,613 
Other revenue received 386,411     338,037     
Payments to suppliers and employees (424,655) (520,658) 
Interest paid -            -            

Net cash provided by operating activities 17(a) 121,958     (22,860) 

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received 16,078 7,596 
Payments for property, plant and equipment (16,517) (22,980) 
Payments for subsidised equipment -            -            

Net cash provided by investing activities (439) (15,383) 

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings -            -            

Net cash provided by financing activities -            -            

Net increase in cash held 121,519     (38,243) 

Cash at the beginning of the financial period 656,380     694,622     

Cash at the end of the financial period 17(b) 777,899     656,380     

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INC)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 30 April 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(a) Accounting Policies

(b) Revenue recognition

Membership fees

Donations

Interest

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognised when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established.

(c) Income tax

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

(e) Trade and other receivables

(f) Property, plant and equipment

The depreciable amount of all plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight line basis over the useful lives of the assets to the Club commencing from 
the time the asset is held ready for use.  

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three 
months or less. 

Plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly 
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by the Management Committee to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable amount 
from those assets. 

Other receivables are recognised at amortised cost, less any provision for impairment.

The Club is exempt from income tax under the provisions of Section 50–5 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the presentation of the financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to 
all years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Club and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured 
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Membership fees are recognised on receipt in the period covering the surf life saving season of activity, i.e. October to March.

Donations are recognised at the time of receipt.

Interest revenue is recognised on receipt.

The financial report covers the Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club (Inc) (“the Club”) as an individual entity. The financial report is presented in Australian dollars, 
which is the entities functional and presentation currency. 

The financial report consists of the financial statements, notes to the financial statements and the officers' declaration.

Basis of Preparation

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared for use by the Management Committee. The Management Committee has determined that 
the Club is not a reporting entity.

These special purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards applicable to entities reporting under 
the Associations Incorporation Act (WA) 2015, Charitable Collections Act 1946, Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and Australian 
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013 and the significant accounting policies disclosed below, which the Management Committee has 
determined are appropriate to meet the needs of members.  Such accounting policies are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Critical accounting estimates
The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the Management Commitee to exercise 
its judgment in the process of applying the entities accounting policies. There are no areas identified involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or 
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements. 

- Page 6 of 17-
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COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INC)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 30 April 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Class of Property, plant and equipment Depreciation rate 
Plant and equipment 20%

(g) Impairment of non-financial assets 

(h) Trade and other payables

(i) Inventories

(j) Leases

(k) Employee benefits

(l) Goods and Services Tax (“GST”)

(n) Comparative figures

(o) New, revised or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority.

Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures are adjusted to conform to changes in presentation for the current financial year.

The Club has adopted all the new and revised Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (‘AASB’) that 
are mandatory for a charity or not-for-profit entity registered with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profit Commission during the current reporting period. 
The adoption of these new and revised Accounting Standards and Interpretations has not resulted in a significant or material change to the Club’s 
accounting policy. 

The depreciation/amortisation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are:

Revenues, expenses, and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian 
Tax Office. 

In these circumstances the GST is recognised as a part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense.  Receivables and 
payables in the Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST, where GST applies.

Provision is made for the Club’s liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to balance date.  Employee benefits expected to 
be settled within one year together with benefits arising from wages and salaries, annual leave and long service leave which will be settled after one year, 
have been measured at their nominal amount.  Other employee benefits payable later than one year have been measured at the present value of the 
estimated future cash outflows to be made for those benefits.

Contributions are made by the Club to employee superannuation funds and are charged as expenses when incurred.

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. The value-in-use is the present value of the estimated future 
cash flows relating to the asset using a pre-tax discount rate specific to the asset or cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Assets that do not have 
independent cash flows are grouped together to form a cash-generating unit.

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Club prior to the end of the financial year and which are unpaid. Due to their short-
term nature they are measured at amortised cost and are not discounted. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

Inventories consist of bar and apparel stock and are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.  Costs are assigned on a specific identification 
basis and include direct costs and appropriate overheads, if any.

Lease payments under operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as expenses in the periods in 
which they are incurred.

Depreciation has not been applied to Buildings which are located on land registered in the name of the Club, under a Crown Grant.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future economic benefit to the incorporated association. Gains 
and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal proceeds are taken to the statement of comprehensive income.
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COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INC)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 30 April 2018

30-Apr-18 30-Apr-17
$ $

2 REVENUE
Administration 11,164 6,490         
Bar 92,466 76,986       
Café 49,715 43,405       
Competition 8,622         15,796       
Club events 8,253         16,497       
Donations 16,187       22,013       
Fundraising Events 47,758       24,931       
Grants 4,400         17,681       
Hall 14,190       16,473       
Interest 15,493       9,378         
Lifesaving 71,898       33,250       
Membership 142,616     139,149     
Premises -             1,000         
Sponsorship 93,592       69,157       
Surf Shop 30,249       25,757       
Youth development 1,432         1,100         

608,035     519,062     

3 EXPENSES

Surplus from operations has been determined
after: 

Administration 138,407     145,913     
Audit 6,560         6,500         
Bar 96,393       110,617     
Café 21,624       19,060       
Competition 70,369       57,046       
Club events 15,898       12,555       
Donations 200            118            
Fundraising Events 14,212       12,482       
Hall 316            3,191         
Legal 38,349       3,816         
Lifesaving 56,633       62,948       
Membership 20,828       17,694       
Premises 63,620       77,230       
Sponsorship 3,119         1,500         
Surf Shop 36,508       22,166       
Youth development 9,883         17,317       

592,919     570,155     

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 30-Apr-18 30-Apr-17
$ $

Club Accounts
Operating account 16,231 14,323 
Saving account 246,484 162,305 
Petty cash 3,745         4,111         
Undeposited funds 7 7 

266,467     180,745     

Foundation Reserve Accounts
Operating account 657            495            
Saving account 510,775     475,140     

511,432     475,634     

Cash and Cash Equivalents 777,899     656,380     

5 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 27,083       22,521       

6 INVENTORIES

Apparel 14,759       35,349       
Bar 7,535         13,694       

22,294       49,043       

7 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Prepayments 9,991         12,448       
9,991         12,448       

8 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Buildings at cost 628,706     628,706     

Life Saving Equipment 122,128     110,373     
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (69,305)      (77,565)      

52,823       32,807       

Office Equipment 16,333       16,056       
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (10,211)      (10,197)      

6,122         5,859         

Plant & Furniture 172,909     166,064     
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (127,761)    (116,001)    

45,147       50,063       

Surfcraft Equipment 205,935     230,435     
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (174,328)    (179,208)    

31,607       51,227       
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30-Apr-18 30-Apr-17

8 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont.) $ $

Gym Equipment 20,866       20,866       
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (16,444)      (14,264)      

4,422         6,602         

Subsidy Equipment 2,304         6,562         
Less: Subsidy Equipment Payments (1,843)        (5,249)        
Less: Subsidy Equipment Club portion -             (1,187)        

461            126            

Watch Tower 118,442     118,442     
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (77,669)      (53,981)      

40,773       64,461       

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 810,061     839,851     

9 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

 Trade Creditors 33,701       2,095         
 GST (856)           1,288         
 PAYG Withholding -             -             
 Superannuation Liability 105            804            
 Wages Accrual -             -             
 Annual Leave Accrual 3,179         395            

36,129       4,582         

10 INCOME IN ADVANCE

Hall Hire Deposits 500            1,927         
500            1,927         

11 PROVISIONS

Provision for legal fees 21,850       1,927         
21,850       1,927         

12 SPONSORSHIP

Amount Number
$180 - $1,250 2
$1,251 - $3,500 3
$3,501 - $8,500 5
$8,501 - $12,500 3
$12,501 - $17,500 2
$17,501 - $30,000 1
Total 16

The Club welcomed sponsorship through both cash and product donation from Riverstone Custom 
Homes, West Australian Newspapers, Seven Network, Moss Wood Wines, iFly Indoor Skydiving, 
Acton Cottesloe & Dalkeith, The Jam Jar Advertising Agency, Shakespeare Partners, Mainpeak, 
Capstone Health, Caltex, Ernest Green & Sons meats, Maxi-Block, Finz, Bailey's Marine Fuels 
Australia and Funns Back totalling:
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13 CSLSC FOUNDATION RESERVE

30-Apr-18 30-Apr-17
$ $

CSLSC Foundation Reserve at beginning of year 477,416 450,538 

Transfers from Retained Surplus 35,213 26,878 
CSLSC Foundation Reserve at end of year 512,628     477,416     

14 TRADING ACCOUNTS

Hall
Income 14,190       16,473       
Expenses (316)           (3,191)        
Net Surplus from Hall Hire 13,874       13,281       

Bar
Income 92,466       76,986       
Less Cost of Goods Sold

Opening stock 13,694       8,587         
Add purchases 50,770       68,588       
Less closing stock (7,535)        (13,694)      

Other expenses 8,300         8,924         
Bar staff 31,164       38,213       
Total expenses (96,393)      (110,617)    
Net Surplus from Bar (3,927)        (33,631)      

Surf Shop
Income 30,249       25,757       

Less Cost of Goods Sold
Opening stock 35,349       27,608       
Add purchases 15,918       29,907       
Less closing stock (14,759)      36,508       (35,349)      22,166       

Net (Loss)/Surplus from Surf Shop (6,259)        3,591         

Café
Income 49,715       43,405       
Expenses (21,624)      (19,060)      
Net Surplus from Café 28,091       24,344       

At the July 2002 Annual General Meeting a resolution was passed to establish the Cottesloe Surf Life 
Saving Club Foundation with an initial contribution of $20,000 to be paid from Club funds.
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30-Apr-18 30-Apr-17
15 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS $ $

Not later than one year -             2,455         
Later than one year but not later than five years -             -             

-             2,455         

16 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS
There were no capital expenditure commitments at reporting date. 

17 NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
(a) Reconciliation of net cash used in operating
activities

Net surplus / (deficit) for the year 15,116       (51,093)      

(Deduct) other items
Depreciation 81,454       81,001       
Net subsidy equipment adjustments (335)           4,949         
Donated Lifesaving Equipment (34,811)      -             
Interest received classified as cash flow from 
investing (16,078)      (7,596)        

Movements in Assets
Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables (4,562)        (7,302)        
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories 26,749       (12,849)      
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Assets 2,456         (1,565)        

Movements in Liabiliites
Increase/(Decrease) in Accruals -             -             
Increase/(Decrease) in Employee Benefits 
Payable 2,085         1,199         

Increase/(Decrease) in GST/PAYG Payable (2,144)        (2,637)        
Increase/(Decrease) in Hall Hire Deposits (1,427)        (73)             
Increase/(Decrease) in Income in Advance -             (17,681)      
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables 31,605       (9,212)        
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions 21,850       -             

Net cash provided by operating activities 121,958     (22,860)      

(b) Reconciliation of cash

Cash at the end of the reporting period as shown 
in the cash flow statement is reconciled to the 
related items in the statement of financial position 
as follows: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents per Note 4 777,899     656,380     
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18 CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

There were no contingent assets or liabilities at the reporting date.

19 SEGMENT INFORMATION

20 RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE

(a) Related party

Key Management personel

President : Ben Stephens
Deputy President : Nic Blackburn
Treasurer : Peter Berry until Feb 2018, Mark English thereafter
Secretary : David Craig
Life Saving Officer : Dean Davidson to October 2017, James Jenkin thereafter
Development Officer : Tammy Line, Oct-Dec 2017. Vacant outside these dates
Captain : Peter Ferguson since November 2017

Transactions with related parties

Receivable from and payable to related parties

Loans to / from related parties

21 EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE

No matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 April 2018 that has significantly affected, or may 
significantly affect the Club, the results of those operations, or the entities state of affairs in future 
financial years.

The Club operates as a public benevolent institution, advancing security or safety of Australia or 
Australian public and with purposes beneficial to the general public and analogous to the other 
charitable purposes, in the one geographic segment namely, Western Australia.

There were no loans made to related parties

There were no trade recivables from or trade payables to related parties at the current and previous 
report period.

The members of the Management Committee who serve in a voluntary capacity and are not 
remunerated in office during the year were:

There were no key management personnel during the current and previous reporting period.

There were no trade with related parties at the current and previous reporting period, aside from those 
of members as members,
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Sponsors

PLATINUM

GOLD

SILVER

SUPPORTERS

BRONZE

Thankyou to the Cottesloe Surf Club community and all of our sponsors. 
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